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ANationallyAccreditedSchoolDistrict

December152009

BoardMembers
CalcasieuParishSchoolBoard

3310BroadStreet

LakeCharlesLouisiana70615

DearBoardMembers

TheComprehensiveAnnualFinancialReportCAFRoftheCalcasieuParishSchoolBoardtheSchoolBoard
forthefiscalyearendedJune302009isherebysubmittedResponsibilityforboththeaccuracyofthedata
andthecompletenessandfairnessofthepresentationincludingalldisclosuresrestswiththeSchoolBoard
Tothebestofourknowledgeandbelieftheencloseddataisaccurateinallmaterialrespectsandisreportedin
amannerdesignedtopresentfairlythefinancialpositionresultsofoperationsandcashflowsofthe
proprietaryfundsoftheSchoolBoardAlldisclosuresnecessarytoenablethereadertogainanunderstanding
oftheSchoolBoardsfinancialactivitieshavebeenincluded

WhileallpartsoftheComprehensiveAnnualFinancialReportarecriticaltheManagementsDiscussionand
AnalysisMDAprovidesanarrativeintroductionoveNiewandanalysisofthebasicfinancialstatements
ThisletteroftransmittalshouldbereadinconjunctionwiththeMDAwhichcanbefoundimmediatelyafterthe
Seportoftheindependentauditors

TheSchoolBoardisrequiredtoundergoanannualsingleauditinconformitywiththeprovisionsoftheSingle
AuditAmendmentof1996includingtheUSOfficeofManagementandBudgetsCircularA133Audtsof
StatesLocalGovemmentsandNonProfitOrganizationsInformationrelatedtothissingleauditincludinga
ScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwardstheindependentauditorsreportsoninternalcontrolsand
compliancewithapplicablelawsandregulationsandascheduleoffindingsandquestionedcostsareincluded
inaseparatelyissuedsingleauditreport

ThisreportincludesallfundsoftheSchoolBoardTheSchoolBoardisalegislativebodyauthorizedtogovem
thepubliceducationsystemofCalcasieuParishLouisianaTheSchoolBoardisgovernedbyafifteen
memberboardwitheachboardmemberservingaconcurrentfouryearterm Thecurrentboardisinthe

thirdyearofitsterm ItistheresponsibilityoftheSchool Board to make publiceducation
availabletotheresidentsofCalcasieuParishincludinginstructionalpersonnelinstructionalfacilities
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administrativesupportbusinessservicesoperationandmaintenanceandbustransportationTheSchool
Boardprovidesafullrangeofpubliceducationservicesappropriatetogradelevelsrangingfrom
prekindergartenthroughgrade12Theseservicesincluderegularandenrichedacademiceducation
specialeducationforhandicappedchildrenaswellasvocationaleducationTheSchoolBoardhasa
currentenrollmentof32998andexnploysapproxixnately4991persons

AllentitiesororganizationsthatarerequiredtobeincludedintheSchoolBoardsreportingentityaze
includedinthisreportThebasiccriteriafordeterniningwhetheragovernmentaldepartmentagency
institutioncoxnmissionpublicauthorityorothergovernmentalorganizationshouldbeincludedina
governmentalunitsreportingentityisfinancialaccountability

TheSchoolBoardisalsoauthorizedtoincurdebtandlevytaxestopayforsuchdebtthroughphysically
separateSchoolBondDistrictsTheseDistrictsareestablishedsolelyforthepurposeofissuingbonds
andlevyingandaccumulatingtacestomakeprincipalandinterestpaymentsonoutstandingdebtThe
membersoftheSchoolBoardaswellasitsofficersfunctionasthegovemingboardandofficersofthe
SchoolBondDistrictsAllfinancialtransactionsoftheSchoolBondDistrictsareincludedinthisreport

ECONONIICCONDITIONANDOiJTLOOKCalcasieuParishSchoolSvstem

Area

FollowingisanexcerptfromLouisianaEconomicOutlook20102011 preparedthroughtheLouisiana
StateUniversityEJOursoCollegeofBusinessbyLorenCScottProfessorEmeritusofEconomics
JamesARichardsonJohnRheaAluxniuProfessorofEconomicsMDekTerrellFreeportMcMoRan
ChairofEconomicsandDirectorDivisionofEconomicDevelopmentandForecastingandMaryJo
NeatheryManagingEditorDepartmentofEconoxnics

LakeCharlesShawSugarcaneBayou MaybeLeucadia

LocatedinthefarsouthwesterncornerofLouisianatheLakeCharlesMSAiscomposedoftwoparishes
CalcasieuandCameronThisMSAisdominatedbythreeindustriesOneiswhatisbroadlyreferredto
asthepetrochemicalindushyThisphrasehandilycombinestwocloselyrelatedindustrieschemicalsand
refiningTheLakeAreaIndustrialAlliancereportsthatCalcasieuParishwasthehometo19different
chemicalplantsandtworefineriesin2006AddingintheEntergyNelsonStationandtheTrunklineLNG
plantwouldbringtotalemploymentinthese23facilitiesto6158withcombinedpayrollsandbenefitsof
713millionLiketheBatonRougeareathishugecapitalintensivepetrochemicalcomplexsupportsa
verylargeindustrialconstructionindustry

AsecondmajorindustryinLakeCharlesisgamblingPreRitaLakeCharleswashometofiveriverboat
casinosOneLAubergeduLacisthelazgestandjustopenedinthesummerof2005Priortothis
openingtheotherfourcasinosemployed2695workersLAubergeduLacaddedabout15001800
employeestothatmixRitabadlydamagedbothofthecasinosownedbyHarrahsHanahssolditstwo
licensestoPinnacleEntertainmentownerofLAubergeduLacPinnacleisusingonelicenseto
constructanewcasinoresortSugarcaneBayCasinoTheotherlicensehasbeenmovedtoBatonRouge

Wehaveestimatedthatbeforethefifthcasinowasopenedtheotherfourhadsupported6464jobsinthe
MSAeitherdirectlyorviathemultipliereffectWiththeclosestgamblingestablishmentstotheHouston
metroplexLakeChazlesriverboatcasinoswereaninstantsuccesswhentheyopenedinthemid1990s
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WhenDeltaDownsaddedslotmachinesandbecamearacinoitaddedanother1057workerstothe
azeasgamblingindustry

AthirdkeysectorisaircraftrepairTherearenowtwosignificantemployerslocatedatChennault
IndustrialAirparkNorthropCrrummanandAeroframeServicesChangesintenantsatChennaulthave
hadamajorimpactontheMSAsemploymentpatternovertimeCloselyalliedwiththeaircraftindushy
twosignificantemployersatLakeCharlesRegionalAirportazeEraHelicopterswith750employcesand
PHIanotherhelicopterservicefirm

AHistoryofUpsandDowns

ThisMSAsufferedmightilybetween1981and1986asthechemicalindustryreeledfromahugelossof
salesinitsforeignmarketsTheregionlostawhopping179percentofitsnonfarmjobsThislosswas
causedbyalargerunupintheexchangevalueofthedollazNotonlydidtheindustryitselfreduce
employmentbyonethirdbutcapitalexpansionplanswerealsohaltedhammeringtheindustrial
constructionsectoratthesametime

CoincidentallytheReaganAdministrationfullyderegulatedthepriceofcrudeoilintheearly1980sOne
sideeffectofthisactionwasthatseveralmarginalrefineriesfounditincreasinglydifficulttoremain
competitiveandshutdown ThelossofjobsinthetwohighestwageindustriesinLouisianas
manufacturingsectorcombinedwithashudderinghalttoindustrialconstructionandothernegative
multipliereffectssenttheLakeCharleseconomyintoaserious5yeardive

LakeCharleswasactuallythefirstMSAinLouisianatobeginrecoveringfromtheterriblestatewide
recessionof198287ThekeywastheattractionofBoeingAircrafttoChennaultFieldBoeingcreated
over2000jobstorefurbishK135transportairplanesfortheAirForceThathelpedsetLakeCharlesoff
onarecoverymodeTherecoverywasfurtheraidedbyasuddendropintheexchangevalueofthedollar
whichrejuvenatedforeignmarketsforthechemicalfirmsandsetthemoffonanewroundofhiringand
capitalexpansions

In1992BoeingannouncedtheclosureofitsfacilityandthejoblosstherecausedLakeCharles
employmenttoslidesidewaysfortwoyearsThenextthreeyearswereexcellentgrowthyearsforLake
CharlesThreefactorspowerdthisexpansionFirstthereweresomeunusuallylargecapitalprojects
underconstructioninthepetrochemicalsectorCitgoandConocoPennzoilcombinedfor16billionin
expansionsduringtlusperiod

SecondlyitwasduringthisperiodthattheriverboatcasinoscametoLakeCharlesThirdlyBoeingwas
replacedatChennaultAirpazkbyNorthropGnzmmanafacilitythattook707sstrippedthemdownand
installedtheJointSystemTargetAttackRadarSystemJSTARSinthemThiswasanadditionof1900
goodpayingjobsintheLakeCharlesonomy

ThegoodtimesendedforLakeCharlesin1999TheMSAlost2800jobsinthatyearandwas
essentiallyflatforthenextsixyearsTherewereseveralcontributorstothispoorperFormanceThefirst
involvedhitsattheaircraftrepairfacilitiesatChennaultAirparkAsNorttuopGruinmancamenearthe
endofitsJSTARScontractthefirmbeganhandlingfeweraircraftandconsequentlybeganterminating
workersNGisnowdoingmaintenanceandrepairworkontheJSTARSaireraftanditsworlorcehas
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droppeda11thewaydownto350TheattractionofEADStoChennaulthelpedoffsetNGlayoffs
somewhatbuteventhatfitmreduceditsworkforcefromabout350downto160beforesellingto
AeroframeServices

Secondlyacombinationof911andthenationalrecessionreducedtripstotheareagambling
establishmentspromptinglayoffsthereThirdlyXspediusmoveditsheadquartersofficeinLakeCharles
toStLouis

ButbyfarthemostimportantcontributortothedownturnwasthefiuikinthechemicalindustryHigh
naturalgaspricesforcedthisvitallyimportantindustryinLakeCharlestohunkerdownandlookforways
toreducecostsOnewaywastoreducethenumberofemployeesTootheindustryplacedcapital
expansionprojectsonholdanddelayedxnaintenancerepairworkasmuchaswassafelyfeasibleThe
resultwasasignificantreductioninindustrialconstructionemployment

TheSurprisingRitaEffect

Whatmaysurprisereadersthemostaboutthedatapresentedisthegrowthin2005and2006Despite
beinghitbyaviciousstormthisMSAsemploymentactuallygrewadding2700jobsoverthosetwo
yearsThelargerportionofthatgrowthoccurredin2005theyearofthehurricane

Therewere47384homesdamagedbyRitainthisMSAbutonly2284incurredseveredamageand
6673majordamageResidentscouldanddidreturntotheLakeCharlesareafairlyquicklyNormally
onewouldbeaghastatthesefiguresbutagainstthebackdropofthehousingdestructioninNewOrleans
theypa1eItisveryimportanttonotethatwiththeexceptionoflowerCameronParishthemostsparsely
populatedparishinthestatetherewasvirtuallynofloodwaterdamageinLakeCharlesThatmeans
regulazhomeownersinsurancewasapplicabletothedamageAsaresultallthebrakesonrebuilding
thatexistedinNewOrleansduetostandingfloodwatersdidnotexistinLakeCharles

RitasimpactonLakeCharlesmanufacturingItisthenatureofthemanufacturingindustriesin
LakeCharlesthattheywouldseeminglybeveryvulnerabletoapowerfulstoimlikeRitaChemical
plantsandrefineriesareverycapitalintensiveandalltheircapitalisoutsideandexposedtotheelements
Infactthreerefineriesintheazeaweredamagedandshutdown1Citgo324000bdConocoPhillips
239400bdand3Calcasieu30000bdAllthreewerebackupbyDecember2005

TheaircraftindustrywhichoperatesinlazgehangersseemedlikelyvictimsofhighwindsDespitethese
vulnerabilitiestheseindustriesmadeitthroughthestormwithoutlosingmuchdowntimeTherewas40
xnillionindamagetohangersatChennaultbutthetwofirmsoperatingtherecontinuedtodosodespite
theinconvenience

ImportantlystaffingwasnotasdifficultaproblemasinNewOrleansbecausemorehousingremained
intactinLakeCharles

RitasimpactontheLakeCharlesgamingsectorAsaresultofRitathetwoIsleofCapriowned
casinosandtheLAubergeduLacencounteredminordamageandwerereopenedbyNovember2005
HoweverthetwoHarrahsriverboatswerebadlydamagedbythehurricane AgainPinnacle
EntertainmentwhichownsLAubergeduLacpurchasedbothofHarrahslicensesinLakeCharles
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Pinnacleisusingoneofthelicensestoconstructa350millionfacilitycalledSugazcaneBayCasino
Resortthatwillemploy15001600workersPinnacleismovingtheotherlicensetoBatonRouge

RitasimpactonothersectorsAlookatothersectorsinLakeCharlesindicatesasolidrecoveryinthe
aftermathofthestormByJanuary2006allhospitalsintheMSAexceptoneinCameronParishwere
fullyoperationalTheLakeCharlesRegionalAirporthasbeenoperatingatanevenhigherlevelthanpr
RitaBycontrasttheNewOrleansairportisstilloperatingbelowpreKatrinalevels

WithinamonthofRitaslandfallallofthepublicschoolsintheMSAhadreoperiedandvirtuallyall
hotelroomspacewasbacktonormalbytheendof2006ThePortofLakeCharleseseapedanyflooding
byRitaHoweveritdidexperienceabout40milioninwinddamageandinitiallyhadnopower
WithixiafewdayspowerwasrestoredandtheportwasopentoreeeiveshallowvatervesselsAll
repairsazenotcompleteandtheportisexpectingtospendover100milliononcapitalimprovement
projectsoverthenextfiveyears

In2007LakeCharlesMSAsetanewrordinemploymentexceedingthepreviouspeakby2100jobs
Construetionassociatedwiththestormrecoverywasstillrobustin2007about2200jobslugherthan

justafterRita Howeverconstructionsgrowthpeakedin2007andwasslightlylowerin2008
constitutingsometungofatemporarydragontheareaeconomy

TheNationalRecessionImpact

In2008Citgoannounceditwasclosingits192peronlubeplantwhichaddedtothedragofreduced
constructionspendingAsthenationalrecessiondraggedontheLakeCharleseconomyschemicalfirms
begantofeeltheheatandbeganreducingtheircontractconstructionworlomesAeroframewhichdoes
maintenanceworkforFedExaircrafthadtoreduceitsworlorcefrom475to240asFedExidledmany
ofitsjetsduetothesaggingglobaleconomyTheLakeCharleseconomybeganrecordingjoblossesin
September2008andhasbeenlosingjobseversinceInthefirsthalfof2009theMSAwasdown18
percentorabout1700jobsWeareestimatingthattheMSAwillloseatotalof2300in2009

Forecastfor201011

WeareexpectingthenexttwoyearstobegoodforLakeCharleswith1000newjobsin201011
percentandanother1700jobsin201118percentTheprojectionfor2011isparticularlygoodand
wouldmakethisMSAthesecondfastestgrowinginthestateinpercentageterrnsthatyearrightbeiund
MonroeBytheendof2011LakeCharlesshouldbesettingrecordlevelsofemploymenthavittg
surpasseditspreviouspeakin2008by400jobs

OurforecastsareforgrowthratestheLakeCharlesregionhasnotseeninawhileWhatisbehind
thisratheroptimisticscenarioThereareseveralcriticaldrivers

PinnacleEntertainmentWeareassumingthatthecapitalmarketswillclearupenoughthat
fulltimeconstructioncanresumeontheSugazcaneBayCasinoa350millioninveslmentThe
constructionspendingwillboosttheeconomyandwhenthefacilityopensin2011itwill
employ16001800peopletheprimaryfactorbehindthesignificantgrowthfortheMSAin
2011
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GlobalModularSolutionsThisunitofShawisspending120milliontoconstructanew
facilitytomanufacturemodulazcomponentsfornuclearpowerplantsThefirmwillstartwith
500600workersin2010andexpandto1400by2012amajorboontothisregionofthestate

LeucadiaWehavenotfullybuiltthisprojectintoourforacastIfconstructionstartsonitour
forecastswillturnouttobetoopessimisticThisisa18billionsyntheticnatutalgasplantthat
wouldbethelargestsinglecapitalprojectinsouthwestLouisianahistoryThisprojectisatan
unusualstagewherefinancingisavailablebutafinalcustomerforitsoutputisstillpending
closebutpendingThisprojectwouldcreate150jobsin2012payinginthe6500075000
range Iftherightcustomerisworkedoutthereispotentialforanother2billionin
infrastructureworktouseCO2forenhancedoilrecovery

AeroframeThisfirmexpectstogofrom2linesto4astheeconomyrecoversandFedExis
flyingmoreplanesneedingmaintenanceJetBlueandUnitedarepotentialnewcustomersfor
thefirmTheyhopetoreboundfrom250employeesto400500bymid2010

RoadsandcoastalrestorationThestatehasscheduled982millioninlughwayprojectsin
theMSAover200811and205millionhasbeensetasideforcoastalrestorationprojects

PetrochemicalmaintenanceArecentsurveyofthepetrochemicalcomplexintheregion
indicatestheseplantswilllikelyspend350360millionayearincapitalexpenditurestomeet
regulatorydemands

NorthropGrummanWehavenotbuilttlusintoourforecastbutNorthropGrummanhas
appliedforamaintenancecontractontheKC10aircraftIfNGlandsthisonethefirmwilladd
150300newworkersatitsChennaultAirparksite

WhataboutCap Trade

TheredoesremainanimportanttroublingissueforthefutureofLakeCharlesWhatifthecapandtrade
billpassesLakeCharleslargepetrochemicalbaseisfacingverylargeincreasesincostifthislegislation
passesintheHR2454formtheAmericanCleanEnergyandSecurityActLakeCharlesisthehometo
tworefineriesCitgoandConocoPhillipsAswementionedintheBatonRougewriteuprefineries
wouldfacetheearliestpossiblecompliancemandatesandreceivedisproportionatelylowemissions
allowancesunderthisbillTheNationalPetrochemical RefinersAssociationcalculatesthata100000
barreladayrefinerywouldhavetospend330millionayearifrequiredtopurchaseemissions
allowancesforitsproductsTheCitgoRefineryofLakeCharlesisa438000bazreladayunitIts
potentialannualcostwouldbe144billionConocoPhillipsisa239000adayunitItspotential
annualcostwouldbe789million

WhateveronethinksoftheefficacyofHR2454twothingsarequitepredietableFirstwhenitcomesto
futureexpansionsthesetwofirmsazeunlikelytodoitinthiscountrySecondlyguesswhoisgoingto
paythisremarkablylargetaxWeasconsumerswillenduppayingthistaxintheformofhighergasoline
pricesandlowerreturnsonourpensionIRAandmutualfundportfolios
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SchoolBoard HurricaneEffects

TheSchoolBoardhadhurricanedamagefromHurricaneRita2005ateveryschoolandcentraloffice
facilityWhilesomebuildingswereaffectedmorethanothersallhadproblemstocorrectSchoolswere
closedfortwentyfourschooldaysclosingonWednesdaySeptember21andreopeningonTuesday
October252005TheSchoolBoardincnrancecompanyvisitedallsitescompiledlossesaudcalculated
deductiblesof2perlistedbuildingCopiesofallincurredinvoicesandworkordersalongwith
correspondingbiddocumentswhereapplicableweresenttotheinsuranceadjusterThencrace
companyhascompletedtheprocessingofSchoolBoardclaimsandreimbursedatotalof113million

Incurredcoststodateincludenearly26millioninexpenditiuesandencumbrancesAllhurricanerelated
costshavebeenaggregatedintoaCapitalProjectsFundforaccountingpurposes

RepresentativesoftheFederalEmergencyManagementAgencyFEMAhavewrittenover425project
worksheetsfordamagestoCalcasieuParishSchoolBoardbuildingsandgroundsTheprojectworlcsheets
outlinedamagesandtheestirnatedcostsforreplacementFEMAhasreixnbursedtheSchoolBoardnearly
16millionineligiblereimbursement

TheSchoolBoardwashitbyHurricaneGustavinAugustof2008andHurricaneIkeinSeptember2008
Whileneitherstormcreatedenoughdamagetogenerateaninsuranceclaimwithcurrentdeductible
levelsbothstormsproduceddamageatmanySchoolBoardfacilitiesEstirnateddamagesinclude
50000forGustavand180000forIkeTheFEMAreimbursementprocessforbothstormscontinues

SchoolBoard Funding
AswithallLouisianaschoolsystemsproperiyandsalestaxesazetheprimarysourcesoflocalfunding
whiletheoverwhelmingmajorityofStatefundingcomesfromablockgrantcalledtheMinimum
FoundationProgramNP

Propertytaxesincreasedin200809becauseofgrowthintheassessedvaluationofpropertysubjectto
taxesTheSchoolBoardcurrentlyhasthreeoperatingproperlytaxesineffectTheconstitutionaltax
whichisperpetualisleviedat557millsTwo10yearrenewabletaxesazeleviedformaintenanceand
operationsOneofthetaxesrenewedin2002isleviedat952millswhiletheotherrenewedin2004
isleviedat363mills

Sa1estaxcollectionsincreasedin200809mostlybecauseofimprovedsalesinnearlyallareaswith
continuedhurricanerecoveryspendingTheSchoolBoardsuccessfullyreneweda10yearzparishwide
salestaxonSeptember182004witha70positivevoteThetaxproceaissupplementsalariesof
teachersandotheremployeesSalestaxescontinuetorepresentaverylargeportionoftheSchoolBoard
GeneralFundrevenuesat33

MinimumFoundationProgram
The1VPprovidesfundingfromtheStateofLouisianabasedonperpupilallocationsandadditional
fundingforweightedareasincludingvocationalatriskorspecialeducationstatusThebaseperpupil
allocationfor200809was3855anincreaseof103overthepreviousyearThestandard275
increaseintheperpupilamounta1019raiseforcertificatedpersonnelincreasesinatriskand
vocationalfundingandaslightincreaseintheamountoffundingeligibleforequalizationrepresentother
changestotheformula
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MAJORINITATIVES

CapitalOutlayPrograms
TheSchoolBoardhaslustorieallyfundedcapitalprojectsthroughindividualbondelectionsineachof
twelvedistrictsthroughouttheparishIn2005062845millioninbonds weresoldtocomplete
issuanceof17760millioninnewgeneralobligationandsalestaxbondssince1999Thefundswereall
dedicatedtorenovationmodernizationandnewconstructioninparishschools

InOctober2006theSchoolBoardissued3000000of10yearexcessrevenuecertificatestoberepaid
bytheGeneralFundInteestratesonthecertificatesrangedfrom355to39withproeeedscutrently
beingusedforcapitalimprovementsatSamHoustonHighSchool

BellCityareavotersapprovedaMay720073250000bondissuewithbondssoldinAugust2007
Allprojectsarenearlycompletewithonlypunchlistitemsremaintng

TwonewgeneralobligationbondissueswereapprovedinNovember2007byvotersin
WestlakeMaplewood35000000andSulphur37500000Theinitialbondsalesof15000000
eachoccurredinFebruary2008withsubsequentissuesof10000000inFebruary2009Finalsalesin
eachdistrictshouldoccurwithinthenext10monthswithconstructionongoing

Anaddendumtothe1999performancebasedcontractwithJohnsonControlswassignedinJanuary
2005Withthesaleof7055millioninexcessrevenuecertificatestheSchoolBoardfundadditional
energyretrofitsandequipmentupgradesthroughouttheschoolsystemwhichwerecompletedinAugust
2006TheperformancebasednatureofthecontractprovidesthatJohnsonControlswillmonitorenergy
costsandguaranteeenoughenergysavingsfromtheenergyupgradestopayforthecostoftheprogram
JohnsonControlsisalsomanagingthelargecomplexenergyusingequipmentintheschoolsystemasa
partofthecontractaddendumTheyhavefullresponsibilityfortheequipmentforanannualfeethatwill
alsobeguaranteedbythecompanytobepaidforwithenergysavings

TheSchoolBoardcontinuedthereplacementoftemporaryclassroomswithpennanentclassroomspace
usingriverboatheadtaxproceedsina40millioncontracttofund38classroomsatsixschools
Permanentclassroomconstructionprojectsfundedwithriverboatheadtalcproceedsnowexceed143
millionfor308classrooxns

GeneralInitiatives

EffectiveJanuaryl2005theSchoolBoardassumedoperationsoftheCalcasieuParishSchoolBoard
HeadstartProgramTheprogratnhasappmximatelyfivehundred3and4yearoldstudentsin5
parishwidelocationsTheSchoolBoazdhasmergedseveralfacilitiesintoexistingschoolsandwill
continuetolookforcommonservicestoprovidethemostefficientoperationoftheprogram
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SalaryandsupplementalpayandbenefitinitiativesfundedbytheSchoolBoardfor200809includedthe
following

Teacher NonTeacher

Based Based

Personnel Personnel TotalCost
StateMandatedRaise 1019 0 3928008
StateSa1arySupplement 0 1000 2316673
LocalSalarySupplement 1250 1250 7536193

TheCalcasieuParishScantronAssessmentPlanappliedinthe20082009schoolyearincludesthe
PerformauceSeriesonlinenormreferenEedtestasthepreandposttestThePerformanceSeriesonline
testisdesignedtomeasureastudentsgrowthwithintheschoolyearaswellasacrossgradelevelsThe
AchievementSeriespaperandpenciltestisacriterionreferencedbenchmarktestdesignedto measure

abilityonspecificLouisianagradelevelexptationsasstudentsprepareforeachgradelevelLouisiana
stateassessmentsTheAchievementSeriesBenchmazktestscomplementthePerformanceSeriestest
informationbytargetingspecificgradelevelexpectationsTheapplicationoftheScantronProgramis
anticipatedtobeanexceptionaltoolforevaluatingtheoverallprogressofstudentsinthelearning
environment

EducationalPrograms
TheCalcasieuParishSchoolBoardadministerstheIowaTestofBasicSkillsmodifiedforLouisiana
standardsiLEAPtostudentsingrades3567and9throughouttheparishStudents azescoredas

AdvancedMasteryBasicApproachingBasicorUnsatisfactoryinseveralsubjtareasincluding
EnglishMathScienceandSocialStudiesThecompositescoresshowedcontinuousimprovementfor
2009

TheStateofLouisianacontinuesitsaccountabiliryprogramwithperfonnancestandardsmeasuredby a

statewidecriterionreferencetestcalledtheLouisianaEducationalAssessmentProgramLEAPLEAP
testsareadministeredingrades48and10Passagetothenextgradeiscontingentonachievinga
satisfactoryscoreontestsSchoolswillbejudgedonstudentperFormanceManyschoolsdemonstrated
exemplaryorrecognizedacademicgrowthforschoolperfornance

FINANCIALINFORMATION

InternalControlsTheSchoolBoardisresponsibleforestablishingandmaintaininginternalcontrol
designedtoensurethattheassetsoftheSchoolBoardareprotectedfromlosstheft ormisuseandto

ensurethatadequateaccountingdataiscompiledtoallowforthepreparationoffinancialstatementsin
confornutywithgenerallyacceptedaccountingprinciples

Internalcontrolisdesignedtoprovidereasonablebutnotabsoluteassurancethattheseobjectives are

metTheconceptofreasonableassurancerecognizesthat1thecostofacontrolshouldnotexceedthe
benefitslikelytobederivedand2thevaluationofcostsandbenefitsrequiresestimatesandjudgments
bymanagement

SingleAudiAsarecipientoffederalandstatefinancialassistancetheSchoolBoardalsoisresponsible
forensuringthatadequateinternalcontrolisinplacetoensurecompliancewithapplicablelawsand
regulationsrelatedtothoseprogramsThisinternalcontrolissubjecttoperiodicevaluationby
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managementandtheinternalauditstaffoftheSchoolBoard

AsapartoftheSchoolBoardssingleauditdescribedearliertestsaremadetodeterminetheadequacyof
intemalcontrolincludingthatportionrelatedtofederalawardsprogramsaswellastodeterminethatthe
SchoolBoardhascompliedwithapplicablelawsandregulations

BudgetaryControlsInadditiontheSchoolBoardmaintainsbudgetarycontrolsTheobjectiveofthese
budgetarycontrolsistoensurecompliancewithlegalprovisionsembodiedintheaniualappropriated
budgetapprovedbytheboardActivitiesofthegeneralfundandspecialrevenuefundsareincludedin
theannualappropriatedbudgetProjectlengthfinancialplansareadoptedforthecapitalprojectsfunds
Thelevelofbudgetarycontrolthatisthelevelatwhichexpenditurescannotlegallyexceedthe
appropriatedamountisestablishedbyfunctionwithineachfundTheSchoolBoazdalsomaintainsan
encumbranceaccountingsystemasonetechniqueofaccomplishingbudgetarycontrol Open
encumbrancesarereportedasareservationoffundbalanceatyearend

Asdemonstratedbythestatementsandschedulesincludedinthefinancialsectionofthisreportthe
SchoolBoardcontinuestomeetitsresponsibilityforsoundfinancialmanagement

FinancialConditionTheoriginalSchoolBoardGeneralFundbudgetforeachyearbeginsassuming
zeroresourcesandbreaksfunctionsdowntotheiressentialelementsTheprocessforcestheanalysisand
planningofprogramswithaclearfocusonprioritiesandalternativesbuthasnumerouspolitical
challengesasfundingtightensTheSchoolBoazdstrivestoidentifyprogramswithspecificfunding
sourcesandtofitprioritizedexpenditureswithinavailablerevenuelevelstoinsurethateachyears
beginningbudgetisbalanced

TheSchoolBoardhasapolicywhichrecommendsthatunreservedundesignatedfundbalanceinthe
GeneralFundbemaintainedatbetween8and9ofprojectedrevenuesEvenwithhurricanesandtax
revenuevolatilitythestabilitycreatedbythispolicyhasservedthesystemwellinconjunctionwiththe
zerobasedbudgetingprocessThefmancialconditionoftheSchoolBoardremainsstablewithstrong
commitmenttocontinuingtofundpriorityeducationalprograms

OTHERINFORMATIpN

IndependentAudiStatestatdtesrequireanannualauditbyindependentcertifiedpublicaccountants
TheauditingfirmofAllenGreen WilliamsonLLPwasselectedbytheSchoolBoardtoperformthe
2009auditInadditiontomeetingtherequirementssetforthinstatestatutestheauditalsowasdesigned
tomeettherequirementsoftheSingleAuditActof1996andrelatedOMBCircularA133The
independentauditorsreportonthebasicfinancialstatementsandcombiningandindividualnonmajor
fundstatementsandschedulesisincludedinthefinancialstionofthisreportTheauditorsreports
relatedspecificallytothesingleauditinternalcontrolsandcompliancewithapplicablelawsand
regulationscanbefoundinaseparatelyissuedSingleAuditReport
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AWARDS

GOVERNMENTFINANCEOFFICER5ASSOCIATION

TheGovernmentFinanceOfficersAssociationoftheUnitedStatesandCanadaGFOAawardeda
CerrificateofAchievementforExcellenceinFinancialReportingtotheCalcasieuParishSchoolBoard
foritsComprehensiveAnnualFinancialReportforthefiscalyearendedJune302008Thiswasthe21
consecutiveyearthatthegovernmenthasachievedthisprestigiousaward

InordertobeawardedaCertificateofAchievementagovernmentalunitmustpublishaneasilyreadable
andefficientlyorganizedcomprehensiveannualfmancialreportwhosecontentsconformtoprogram
standardsSuchreportsmustsatisfybothgenerallyacceptedaccountingprinciplesandapplicablelegal
requirements

ACertificateofAchievementisvalidforaperiodofoneyearonlyWebelieveourcurrentreport
continuestoconformtotheCertificateofAchievementProgramrequirementsandwearesubmittingitto
GFOAtodetermineitseligibilityforanothercertificate

ASSOCIATIONOFSCAOOLBUSINESSOFFICIALS

CalcasieuParishSchoolBoardhasalsobeenawardedaCertificateofExcellenceinFinancialReporting
bytheAssociationofSchoolBusinessOfficialsASBOstatingthattheSchoolBoardsComprehensive
AnnualFinancialReportforthefiscalyearendedJune302008substantiallyconformstothe
recommendedprinciplesandstandardsoffmancialreportingadoptedbythatorganizationWebelieve
thatourcurrentreportcontinuestoconformwiththeCertificateofExcellenceProgralnrequirementsand
wearesubmittingittoASBOtodetermineitseligibilityforanothercertificate

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Thepreparationofthiscomprehensiveannualfmancialreportwasmadepossiblebythededicatedservice
oftheentirestaffofthefmancedepartmentEachmemberofthedepartmenthasoursincereappreciation
forthecontributionsmadeinthepreparationofthisreport

InclosingwithouttheleadershipandsupportofthegoverningbodyoftheSchoolBoardpreparationof
thisreportwouldnothavebeenpossible

RespetfullySubmitted

Wayne voy KarlEBruchhaus

Superintendent ChiefFinancialOfficer
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INDEPENDENTAUDITORSREPORT

BoardMembers

CalcasieuParishSchoolBoard

LakeChazlesLouisiana

Wehaveauditedtheaccompanyingfmancialstatementsofthegovernmentalactivitiesthebusinesstype
activitiesthegeneralfundtheWestlakeMaplewoodConstructionfundandtheaggregateremainingfund
informationofCalcasieuPazishSchoolBoardasofandfortheyearendedJune302009whichcollectively
comprisetheSchoolBoazdsbasicfmancialstatementsaslistedinthetableofcontentsThesefinancial
statementsaretheresponsibilityoftheCalcasieuParishSchoolBoazdsmanagementOurresponsibilityisto
expressopinionsonthesefmancialstatementsbasedonouraudit

WeconductedourauditinaccordancewithauditingstandardsgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStatesofAmerica
andthestandardsapplicabletofinancialauditscontainedinGovernmentAuditingStandardsissuedbythe
ComptrollerGeneraloftheUnitedStatesThosestandazdsrequirethatweplanandperformtheaudittoobtain
reasonableassuranceaboutwhetherthefinancialstatementsarefreeofmaterialmisstatementAnauditincludes

considerationofintemalcontroloverfmancialreportingasabasisfordesigningauditproceduresthatare
appropriateinthecircumstancesbutnotforthepurposeofexpressinganopinionoftheeffectivenessofthe
SchoolBoazdsinternalcontroloverfinancialreportingAccordinglyweexpressnosuchopinionAnauditalso
includesexaminingonatestbasisevidencesupportingtheamountsanddisclosuresinthefinancialstatements
assessingtheaccountingprinciplesusedandsignificantestimatesmadebymanagementaswellasevaluating1ie
overallfmancialstatementpresentationWebelievethatourauditprovidesareasonablebasisforouropinions

Inouropinionthefinancialstatementsrefenedtoabovepresentfairlyinallmaterialrespectstherespective
financialpositionofthegovernmentalactivitiesthebusinesstypeactivitiesthegeneralfundthe
WestlakeMaplewoodConstructionfundandtheaggregateremainingfundinformationoftheCalcasieuParish
SchoolBoardasofJune302009andtherespectivechangesinfinancialpositionandcashflowsthereofforthe
yeazthenendedinconformitywithaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStatesofAmerica

InaccordancewithGovernmentAuditingStandardswehavealsoissuedunderseparatecoverourreportdated
December152009onourconsiderationoftheSchoolBoazdsintemalcontroloverfinancialreportingandonour
testsofitscompliancewithcertainprovisionsoflawsregulationscontractsandgrantagreementsandother
mattersThepurposeofthatreportistodescribethescopeofourtestingofinternalcontroloverfinancial
reportingandcomplianceandtheresultsofthattestingandnottoprovideanopinionontheintemalcontrolover
financialreportingoroncomplianceThatreportisanintegralpartofanauditperformedinaccordancewith
GovernmentAuditingStandardsandshouldbeconsideredinassessingtheresultsofouraudit

21
ntoroceamsn

MemberAmeicanInstituteofCeitifiedPublicAccountsSocietyofrni5edpublicAccountants
AmericanInstieuteofCatifiedPublicAccountantsDivisionforCPAFiims

EmployxBenefitAuditQualityCenterandtheGovemmentAuditQualityCemer
OPPoYP1oY



TheManagemenYsDiscussionandAnalysisScheduleofFundingProgressandtheBudgetaryComparison
Scheduleaslistedinthetableofcontentsazenotarequiredpartofthebasicfmancialstatementsbutaze
supplementaryinformationrequiredbytheGovernmentalAccountingStandardsBoardWehaveappliedcertain
limitedprocedureswhichconsistedprincipallyofinquiriesofmanagementregazdingthemethodsof
measurementandpresentationoftherequiredsupplementaryinformatianHoweverwedidnotauditthe
informationandexpressnoopiniononit

Ourauditwasconductedforthepurposeofformingopinionsonthefinancialstatementsthatcollectivelycomprise
theCalcasieuParishSchoolBoardsbasicfinancialstatementsTheaccompanyinginformationidentifiedinthe
tableofcontentsassupplementaryinformationispresentedforpurposesofadditionalanalysisandisnota
requiredpartofthebasicfinancialstatementsSuchinformationhasbeensubjectedtotheauditingprocedures
appliedintheauditofthebasicfinancialstatementsandinouropinionisfairlystatedina11materialrespectsin
relationtothefinancialstatementstakenasawhole

TheinformationidentifiedinthetableofcontentsastheIntroductorySectionandStatisticalSectionhavenotbeen
subjectedtotheauditingproceduresappliedintheauditofthefinancialstatementsandaccordinglyweexpress
noopiniononit

Le GC
ALLENGREEN WIILIAMSONLLP

MonroeLouisiana
December152009
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CalcasieuParishSchoolBoard

ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisMDA
June302009

OurdiscussionandanalysisofCalcasieuParishSchoolBoardsfinancialperformanceprovidesanoverviewofthe
SchoolBoardsfinancialactivitiesforthefiscalyearendedJune302009Pleasereaditinconjunctionwiththe
transmittalletterandtheSchoolBoazdsfinancialstatements

TheManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisMDAisanelementofthenewreportingmodeladoptedbythe
GovernmentalAccountingStandardsBoardGASBintheirStatementNo34BasicFinancialStatementsand
ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisforStateandLocalGovernmentsissuedJune1999

FINANCIALHIGHIIGHTS

Ourfinancialstatementsprovidetheseinsightsintotheresultsofthisyearsoperations

NetassetsoftheSchoolBoarddecreased245millionwhichismainlyduetotheimplementationofGASB45
AccountingforOtherPostEmployxnentBenefitsTheSchoolBoardwasrequiredtoimplementGASB45causingan
accrualforotherpostemploymentbenefitsThisliabilityaffectednetassetscausingadecreaseof306million
HoweverotherfactorssuchtheincreaseinMFPfundingof40millionandanincreaseof57millioninad
valoremtaxeshavehelpedreducetheimpactofGASB45toanendingchangetonetassetsof245milliondrease
Totalspendingforgovemmentalactivityprogramsperthestatementofactivitieswas3759millionfortheyear
MostoftheSchoolBoazdstaxesandstateMinimumFoundationProgramfundswereusedtosupportthenetcost
afterdeductingrestrictedgrantsandfeeschargedtousersofthesefiveareasregulazprograms1338million
specialeducation437millionschooladministration195millionplantservices335millionandinstructional
staffsupport165million

Totalspendingforbusinessactivityprogramsperthestatementofactivideswas15millionfortheyearThe
expenseswerefortheExtendedDayprograminwhichexpensesarepaidforbytuitionfeescollected

Inthefundfinancialstatementsthegeneralfundreportedadecreaseinfundbalancefortheyearof21millionasa
resultofspendingofprioryeartaxrevenuesonmidyearsalarysupplementsfora11employeeseventhoughcurrent
yeartaxrevenueswerebetterthanexpected

TheWestlakeMaplewoodconstructioncapitalpmjectfundreportedanincreaseinfundbalanceof81millionasa
resultofbondproceedscollectedbutyettobespen

Theothernonmajorgovernmentalfundsreportedadecreaseinfundbalanceof69millionwhichisprimatilya
resultofspendingofcapitalprojectsproceedscollectedinanearlierperiod

USINGTHISANNUALREPORT

TheSchoolBoardsannualreportconsistsofaseriesoffinancialstatementsthatshowinformationfortheSchool
BoardasawholeitsfundsanditsfiduciaryresponsibilitiesTheStatementofNetAssetsandtheStatementof
ActivitiesprovideinformationabouttheactivitiesoftheSchoolBoardasawholeandpresentalongertermviewof
theSchoolBoardsfinancesForourgovemmentalactivitiesthesestatementstellhowwefinancedourservicesin
theshorttermaswellaswhatremainsforfuturespendingFundstatementsalsomaygiveyousomeinsightsintothe
SchoolBoardsoverallfinancialhealthFundfinancialstatementsalsoreporttheSchoolBoardsoperationsinmore
detailthanthegovernmentwidefinancialstatementsbyprovidinginformationabouttheSchoolBoardsmost
significantfundssuchastheSchoolBoazdsGeneralFundandthetheWestlakeMaplewoodConstntctionfundThe
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ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisMDA
June302009

rPrnainngstatementtheStatementofFiduciaryAssetsandLiabilitiespresentsfinancialinfonnationaboutactivities
forwhichtheSchoolBoazdactssolelyasanagentforthebenefitofstudentsandpazents

ComprehensiveAnnualFinancialReport

IntroductorvSection
TransmittalLetter

CertificatesofExcellenceinFinancialReporting
OrganizationChart

ElectedOfficialsandSelectedAdministrativeOfficers

FinancialSection
Detailsoutlinedintheneztchart

StatisticalSection
FinancialTrends

RevenueCapacity
DebtCapacity

DemographicsandEconomicsInformation
OeratinInformation

RefertotheTableofContentsinthefront
ofthisreportformoredetailsandthespecc

locationofitemsidentifiedabove
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June302009

IIZttCflSCUh

ReaairedSunnlementalInformtion

ManagementsDiscussian AnalysisMIA

BasicFinanciatatemen

Governmentwid Fund
FiriancalStatements Financialtsements

NotestcthBasicFinanciai5tatements

RepniredSunniementalInformation
SchednleQfFundingProgress

BudgetaryInformtionforMajorFuncis

herSnnnlenentlInformation

NonmajorFundsCombiningStatemni Budgetarynfocmation
AgencyFnndsStatementslSchedules

ScheduleofCompensationPidi3aardMembrs

Ourauditorhasprovidedassuranceinhisindependentauditorsreportlocatedimmediatelyprecedingthis
ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisthattheBasicFinancialStatementsarefairlystatedVaryingdegreesof
assurancearebeingprovidedbytheauditorregazdingtheRequiredSupplementalInformationandtheOther
SupplementalInformationidentifiedaboveAuserofthisreportshouldreadtheindependentauditorsreport
cazefullytoascertainthelevelofassurancebeingprovidedforeachoftheothersectionsintheFinancialSection

TheIntroductorySectionandtheStatisticalSectionwaspreparedsolelybytheSchoolBoazdwithoutassociationby
theindependentauditorsAccordinglytheSchoolBoardassumesfullresponsibilityfortheaccuracyofthesetwo
sections
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ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisMDA
June302009

ReportingtheSchoolBoardasaWhole

TheStatementofNetAssetsandtheStatementofActivities

OneofthemostimportantquestionsaskedabouttheSchoolBoardisIstheSchoolBoazdasawholebelteroffor
worseofffinanciallyasaresultoftheyearsactivitiesTheStatementofNetAssetsandtheStatementofActivities
whichappearfirstintheSchoolBoardsfinancialstatementsreportinformationontheSchoolBoardasawholeand
itsactivitiesinawaythathelpyouanswerthisquestionWepreparethesestatementstoincludeallassetsand
liabilitiesusingtheaccrualbasisofaccountingwhichissimilaztotheaecountingusedbymostprivatesector
companiesAllofthecurrentyearsrevenuesandexpensesaretakenintoaccountregardlessofwhencashisreceived
orpaid

ThesetwostatementsreporttheSchoolBoardsnetassetsthedifferencebetweenassetsandliabilitiesasreportedin
theStatementofNetAssets asonewaytomeasuretheSchoolBoardsfinancialhealthorfinancialpositionOver
timeincreasesordecreasesintheSchoolBoazdsnetassets asreportedintheStatementofActivities areone

indicatorofwhetheritsfinancialhealthisimprovingordeterioratingTherelationshipbetweenrevenuesand
expensesistheSchoolBoardsoperatingresultsHowevertheSchoolBoardsgoalistoprovideservicestoour
studentsnottogenerateprofitsascommercialentitiesdoOnemustconsidermanyothernonfinancialfactorssuch
asthequalityoftheeducationprovidedandthesafetyoftheschoolstoassesstheoverallhealthoftheSchoolBoard

TheStatementofNetAssetsandStatementofActivitiesreportthefollowingactivityfortheSchoolBoard

Govemmentalactivities MostoftheSchoolBoardsservicesarereportedhereincludinginstructionplant
servicestransportationandfoodservicesPropertytaxessalestaxesMinimumFoundationProgramfundsand
stateandfederalgrantsfinancemostoftheseactivities

BusinesstypeactivitiesTheSchoolBoazdsextendeddaychildcareprogramisreportedhereincludingprograin
expendituresandhutionfeescollected

ReportingtheSchoolBoardsMostSignificantFunds

FundFinancialStatements

TheSchoolBoardsfundfinancialstatementsprovidedetailedinformationaboutthemostsignificantfundsnotthe
SchoolBoardasawholeSomefundsarerequiredtobeestablishedbyStatelawandbybondcovenantsHowever
theSchoolBoardestablishesmanyotherfizndstohelpitcontrolandmanagemoneyforparticularpurposeslikethe
SchoolFoodServiceortoshowthatitismeetinglegalresponsibilitiesforusingcertaintvicesgrantsandother
moneylikegrantstheSchoolBoardreceivesfromtheUSDepartmentofEducationTheSchoolBoards
governmentalfundsusethefollowingaccountingapproach

GovernmentalfundsMostoftheSchoolBoazdsbasicservicesareincludedingovernmentalfundsThecurrent
reportingmodelrequiresthepresentationofinformationoneachoftheSchoolBoardsmostimportant
governmentalfundsormajorfundstobettertrackthesignificantgovemmentalprogramsordedicatedrevenue
TheSchoolBoazdsmajorfundsincludetheGeneralFundandWestlakeMaplewoodConstructionwithallother
fundsconsiderednonmajoranddisplayedcollectively Thegovernmentalfundsdisplaythefollowing
characteristics

Modifiedaccrualbasisofaccountingrevennesexpendituresandnetassetsrecordedwhenmeasurable
andavailable
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Focusonneartermuseavailabilityofspendableresourcestodetermineimmediatefinancialneeds
Accountfornearlythesamegovemmentalactivitiesreportedingovernmentwidefinancialstatements
AreconciliationofthetwocomponentsandtheirrelationshipisshowninScheduleDandFasshownin
thetableofcontents

Proprietaryfunds ServicesforwhichtheSchoolBoardchargesafeearegenerallyreportedasproprietaryfunds
TheSchoolBoardhastwotypesofproprietaryfundswhicharecombinedintostatements

EnterprisefundTheSchoolBoardaccountsforitsextendedchildcareprogramoperatedatanumber
ofschoolsasanEnterpriseFundTheprogramprovidesbeforeandafterschoolchildcareforwhichan
externalfeeischargedAllexpensesrelativetotheoperationoftheprogramarereportedinthisfund
with75ofallnetproceedsdistributedtoschoolsand25ofthenetproceedsretainedbytheSchool
Board

InternalservicefundsTheSchoolBoardhastwointernalservicefundswhichaccumulateandallocate

costsinternallyamongtheSchoolBoardsvariousfunctions

o EmployeeHealthLife Thelargestofthefundsaccountsforemployeeretireegrouphealth
andlifeinsuranceprogramsandisfinancedthroughacombinationofpremiumspaidbythe
SchoolBoardandindividualemployeesretirees

o WorkersCompensationTheotherinternalservicefundaccountsfortheSchoolBoardsself
insuredportionoftheemployeeworkerscompensationprogramTheprogratnhandlesclaims
incurredbyemployeesinjuredundertheworkerscompensationprograuzwhichisfinanced
entirelyfrompremiumcontributionsfromtheotherfunds

TheSchoolBoardasTrustee

ReportingtheSchoolBoardsFiduciaryResponsibilities

TheSchoolBoardisthetrusteeorfiduciaryforassetsthatbelongtoothersAlloftheSchoolBoardsfiduciary
activitiesincludingstudentactivitiesfundsthesalestaxcollectionfundandthesalestaxpaidunderprotestfundare
reportedinaseparateStatementofFiduciaryAssetsandLiabilitiesaslistedinthetableofcontentsThesefundsare
notavailabletotheSchoolBoazdtofinanceitsoperationsandarenotincludedinthegovernmentwidefinancial
statements

THESCHOOLBOARDASAWHOLE

TheSchoolBoazdsnetassetswere385millionatJune302009forgovernmentalactivitiesOfthisamountthe
unrestrictednetassetshadadeficitof328millionRestrictednetassetsarereportedseparatelytoshowlegal
constraintsfromdebtcovenantsandenablinglegislationthatlimittheSchoolBoardsabilitytousethosenetassetsfor
daytodayoperationsOuranalysisbelowfocusesonthenetassetsTable1andchangeinnetassetsTable2of
theSchoolBoardsgovenunentalactivities
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Table1

NetAssetsinmillions
June30

Total Total

Govemmental Percentage BusinessType Percentage
Activities Change Activities Change

2009 2008 20082009 2009 2008 20082009

Ciurentandotherassets 1784 1740 25 08 06 333

Capitalassets 2343 2145 92

Totalassets 4127 3885 62 08 06 333

Currentandotherliabilities 543 495 97 08 06 333

Longtermliabilities 3199 2760 159

Totalliabilities 3742 3255 150 08 06 333

Netassets

Investedincapital
assetsnetofrelateddebt 355 432 178

Restricted 350 210 667

Unrestricted 320 12 27667
Totalnetassets 385 63A 389

Thedeficitof320millioninunrestrictednetassetsofgovernmentalactivitiesrepresentstheaccumulatedresultsof
allpastyearsoperations

TheresultsofthisyearsoperationsfortheSchoolBoardasawholearereportedintheStatementofActivitiesTable
2takestheinformationfromthatStatementroundsoffthenumbersandrearrangesthemslightlysoyoucanseeour
totalrevenuesfortheyear
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Table2

ChangesinNetAssetsinmillions
FortheYearsEndedJune30

Total

Governmental Total BusinessType Percentage
Activities Change Activities Change

2009 2008 20082009 2009 2008 20082009

Revenues

Programrevenues
Chargesforservices 23 24 42 17 17

Operatinggrantsandcontributions 485 527 80
GeneralRevenues

Advaloremtaxes 476 419 136

Salestalces 935 925 11

Stateequalization 1452 1412 28

InterestandInvestmentEarnings 40 46 130
Othergeneralrevenues 101 76 329

Tota1revenues 3512 3429 24 17 17

FunctionsProgramExpenses
Instruction

Regulazprograms 1343 1308 27

Specialeducation 454 450 09

Otherinstructionalprograms 292 270 81

Supportservices
Pupilsupportservices 197 188 48

Instructionalstaffsupport 265 294 99
Generaladministration 51 47 85

Schooladministration 200 186 75

Businessservices 43 42 24

Plantservices 348 380 84
Studenttransportationservices 154 157 19
Centralservices 37 31 194

Foodservices 186 181 28

Interestexpense 96 87 103

Unallocateddepreciation 91 90 11

Other 02 1000 15 15

Tota1expenses 3759 3711 13 15 15

Excessbeforetransfersandspecial 247 282 124 02 02

items

Transfersaadspecialitems 02 02 02 02

Increasedecreaseinnetassets 245 280 125
NetAssetsbeginning 630 910 308

NetAssetsending 385 630 389
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GovernmentalActivities

AsreportedintheStatementofActivitiesthetotalcostofallofourgovernmentalactivitiesthisyearwas3759
millionSomeofthecostwaspaidbythosewhobenefitedfromtheprograms23millionorbyother
governmentsandorganizationswhosubsidizedcertainprogramswithgrantsandcontributions485million
Wepaidfortheremainingpublicbenefitportionofourgovernmentalactivitieswith1411millionintaxes
1452instateMinimumFoundationProgramfunds141millionwithourotherrevenueslikeinterestand
generalentitlementsand247fromtransfersinandfundbalance

Revenues

PercentageofLocalSourceRevenues
PercentageofTotalRevenues

Interest
o Riverboat

Earnings her43o

26
Revenues
16

State Chargesfo

452 ServiOes14o

v Local
Proerryp

445 Taxes
Sales

Taxes
Federal 304

59
103
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InthetablebelowwehavepresentedthecostofeachoftheSchoolBoardseightlazgestfunctions regulaz
programsinstructionspecialeducationstudentservicesinstructionalstaffsupportschooladministrationplant
servicesstudenttransportationservicesandschoolfoodservicesaswellaseachprogramsnetcosttotalcost
lessrevenuesgeneratedbytheactivitiesAsdiscussedabovenetcostshowsthefinancialburdenthatwasplaced
ontheSchoolBoardstaxpayersbyeachofthesefunctionsProvidingthisinfornationallowsourcitizensto
considerthecostofeachfunctionincomparisontothebenefitstheybelieveazeprovidedbythatfunction

FortheYearsEndedJune30
GovernmentActivitiesInMillions

Total Total

TotalCostof Percentage NetCost Pereentage

Services Change ofServices Change
2009 2008 20082009 2009 2008 20082009

Regularprograms 1343 1308 27 1338 1260 62

Specialeducation 454 450 09 437 444 16
Studentservices 197 188 48 151 140 79

Instructionalstaffsupport 265 294 99 165 152 86

Sctooladministration 200 186 75 195 184 60

Plantservices 348 380 84 335 358 64
Studenttransportationservices 154 157 19 142 153 72
Foodservices 186 181 28 59 64 78
AllOthers 612 567 79 429 406 57

Totals 3759 3711 13 3251 3161 28
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TotalCostofServicesbyFunction
PercentageofTotalExpenses3759million

SchooIAdministration

53 RegularPrograms
AllOthers 357

163

FoodServices
49 I

y

PlantServices

93

SpecialEducation
InstructionalStaff 121

Support StudentTransportation
71 StudentServices Services

52 41

BusinessTypeActivities
AsreportedintheStatementofActivitiesthetotalcostofallofourbusinesstypeactivitiesthisyearwas15
millionthesecostweretooperateourExtendedDayChildCareprogramThecostpaidbythosewhobenefited
fromtheprogramwas17million

THESCHOOLBOARDSFUNDS

AswenotedearliertheSchoolBoardusesfundstohelpitcontrolandmanagemoneyfarparticularpurposes
LookingatfundshelpsyouconsiderwhethertheSchoolBoardisbeingaccountablefortheresourcestaxpayers
andothersprovidetoitbutmayalsogiveyoumoreinsightintotheSchoolBoardsoverallfinancialhealth

AstheSchoolBoardcompletedthisyearourgovernmentalfundsreportedacombinedfundbalanceof1154
millionwhichisadecreaseof8millionfromlastyearTheprimaryreasonsforthedecreasearethefundingofa
midyearsalarysupplementforallemployeesfromprioryeartaxproceedsandthecurrentyearspendingofbond
proceedscollectedinpreviousyears

OurgeneralfundisourprincipaloperatingfundThefundbalanceinthegeneralfunddecreased21millionto
456millionThedecreasereflectssupplementalsalaryandbenefitprovisionsgivenemployeeswithprioryear
excesstaxcollectionsAlthoughcurrentyearpropertyandsalestaxesincreasedslightlyoverlastyearthenet
changeinfundbalancewasstillnegative

OurWestlakeMaplewoodConstructionfundincreasedfromtheprioryearintheamountof81millionThe
increaseisduetothecollectionofbondproceedsinthecurrentyearforwhichproceedshaenotbeenspent
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Ournonmajorgovernmentalfundsdecreasedfromtheprioryeazintheamountof69millionThischangeis
duetothefollowing

OurSpecialRevenueFundsreflectanincreaseof4millionto6millionduetorevenuesexceeding
expendituresintheSchoolFoodServiceProgram

Ourcapitalprojectfundsreflectedchangefromtheprioryeazshowinganetdecreaseof74millionbecause
ofthespendingofbondandothercapitalproceedscollectedinapreviousperiod

Ourdebtservicefiundsdecreasedfromtheprioryearintheamountof7thousandThisdecreaseisduetothe
calculatedreductionoffundbalancesbyreducingmillagestoslowlyamortizethebalancesovera3to5yeaz
period

Ourpermanentfundforteacherscholarshipsisanewfundcreatedtouseinterestearningsforpotential
teacherstoattendeducationcollegesNoscholarshipshaveyetbeenawardedTheinitial100000was
seededbytheSchoolBoazd

GeneralFundBudgetaryHighlights
OverthecourseofeyeartheSchoolBoardrevisesitsbudgetasitattemptstodealwithunexpectedchangesin
revenuesandexpendituresThethirdandfinalamendmenttothebudgetwasadoptedattheSchoolBoardsJune
22009meeting

Thefustrevisionincludedtheadditionofencumbrancesintothecurrentyearbudgetintheaznountof42
million24millioninpropertyinsurancepremiumsand1millioninsoflwareandsupplies

Revision2includedincreasedstateMFPrevenuefundsof6millionandgrantordonationrevenuedecreases
of1millionExpenditureincreasesincludedof15milliontohandlemidyearsalarysupplementsand
adjustmentstoincludesalariesforpositionsaddedafterthestartoftheschoolyearOtieradditionsincluded78
millioninmaintenance25millionininstructionalsupplies35millionfordebtservicecostsand07
millioninotheritems

Revision3includedincreasedpropertytaxrevenuesof22millionincreasedsalestaxrevenuesof34million
Medicaidproceedsof10millionandstateMFPfundsof38millionExpenditureincreasesincluded2
millioninroofingreplacements45millioninsubstitutecosts3millioninsalarysupplements15millionin
Medicaidcollectionfees3millionininsurancedeductibles26millioninsoflwareupgradesand2million
inotheritems

Generalfundoperationswerebetterthanexpectedfortheyearby103millionActualresourcesexceeded
projectedresourcesby46millionincluding12millioninproperiytaxes16millioninsalestaxesand14
millioninotherrevenuesincludingmostlyMedicaidandERatereimbursementsActualappropriationswereless
thanbudgetedappropriationsby58millionor20Majorpositivevariancesincluded11millioninsalaries
mostlyteachers7millioninpurchasedservices5millioninpropertyservices15millionintravel16
millioninsupplies76millioninequipmentand21intransfersnotmovedoutofthegeneralfundasthey
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werenotneededinotherfundsMajornegativevarianceswereintextbooksutilitiesautoliabiliryclaimshealth
inranceMedicareandsubstitutecosts

CAPITALASSETANDDEBTADMINISTRATION

CapitalAssetsAtJune302009theSchoolBoardhad2343millioninvestedinabroadrangeofcapital
assetsincludinglandbuildingsandimprovementsfiunitureandequipmenttransportationequipmentand
constructioninprogressThisamountrepresentsanettncreaseincludingadditionsdeductionsanddepreciation
ofapproximately198millionor92 fxomlastyear

CapitalAssetsatYearendinmillions
GovernmentalActivities

2009 2008
d 74 67

Constructioninprogress 369 109

Buildingsandimprovements 1733 1789

Furnitureandequipment 167 180
Totals 2343 2145

Thisyearsadditionsof370millionincludedthecompletionofbuildingprojectsfundedfrombondproceedsin
manyareasoftheschoolsystemTheseimprovementsincludenewbuildingsbuildingrenovationsandother
facilityimprovementsOtherassetadditionsincludedthepurchaseofcomputersbusesandmaintenance
vehiclesCapitalprojectsongoingforthe20082009fiscalyearincludethecontinuationofongoingbondfunded
buildingandplantimprovexnentsinseveralbonddistrictsandtheplannedpurchaseofadditionalbusesand
vehiclesWepresentmoreinformationoncapitalassetsinthenotestothefinancialstatementsNoteIIID

DebtTheSchoolBoardhasbondratingsassignedbyindividualdebtservicedistrictswhichrangefromAtoB
overthetwelvedistrictsFollowingisasummaryoflongtermdebtforthepasttwoyears

2009 2008

Generalobligationbonds 2048 189A
Sa1esta7revenuesbonds 115 122
Revenuecertificates 87 107

Deferredchargesonrefunding g 6
Salestaxincrementalfinancingagreement 9

Accruedcompensatedabsences 118 109

AccruedworkerscompensationliabilityPre1986 3 2

AccruedworkerscompensationliabilityPost1986 16 17

Employeehealthlifeliability SA 45

OPEBliability 662 357
Otherdebt 107 108

Totallongtermdebt 319g 2760

34



CalcasieuParishSchoolBoard

ManagementsDiscussionandAnalysisMDA
June302009

TheSchoolBoardissuedbondsof583millionduringtheyeartofundimprovementsintheDeQuincyand
SulphurazeaschoolsThebondsalesalsoinclude308millioninrefinancedbondsintheSoutheastLake
CharlesSouthwestLakeCharlesandNorthLakeCharlesazeasAlsoanewthryearLCDAloanwasincurred
for24milliontopurchaseadditionalbusesWepresentmoredetailedinformationonlongtemdebtinthenotes
tothefinancialstatementsatNoteIlIF

TheimplementationofGASB45AccountingforOtherPostEmploymentBenefitsixnpactedthelongtermdebt
oftheSchoolBoardforJune302009TheSchoolBoardsOPEBliabilityforJune302009was662million
whichisrecordedintheinternalservicefundTheSchoolBoarddidnotfundanyportionoftheliabilityWe
presentmoredetailedinformationinthenotestothefinancialstatementsatNoteIVB

ECONOMICFACTORSANDNEXTYEARSBUDGETS

ThefollowingarecurrentlyknownCalcasieuParisheconomicfactorsthatimpactschooloperations

UnemploymentratesforCalcasieuParishhavebeenlowforthelastfewyearswithhurricanerelated
employmentThe71 rateforthemonthendingSeptember2009fortheLakeCharlesareaisbetter
thantheStaterateof74

ThepopulationofCalcasieuParishgrewby92from19902000withthe2000censustotaling183577
parishwide

ThelandareaofCalcasieuParishat10945squaremilescontinuestoprovidechallengesforgovernment
serviceprovidersincludingeducationtransportationservices

TheareacontinuestorecoverfromtheefftsofHurricanesRitaKatrinaGustavandIlcewith
constructionongoinginschoolshousingandbusinessesthroughoutthedistrict

ThenetpropertytaxbaseinCalcasieuParishhasgrownfromataxablevalueof118billionin2008to
132billionin2009an119increaseThe132billionvaluationwasusedtoproject2009property
taxrevenues

Salestrevenueincreasedby10millionor11 for20082009asaresultofgeneraleconomicgrowth
andcontinuedhurricanerelatedspendingItappearsthatdecreasedhurricanerelatedspendingandthe
downturnintheeconomyhavenowbeguntocreateflatsalestaxprojections

AtthetimethesefinancialstatementswereprepazedandauditedtheSchoolBoardwasawareofthefollowing
circumstancesthatcouldsignificantlyaffecttheSchoolBoardsfinancialhealthinthefuture

Theproposed20092010budgetcontinuestheuseofaprogrambasedstrategythatrequiresthatall
expendituresbeorganizedintofunctionsandthenprograznmaticcomponentsThisformatcloselyaligns
thebudgetwiththecodingrequiredbytheStateofLouisianaintheLouisianaAccountUePandUniform
GovernmentHandbook Staffmemberstookeachprogramwithineachmajorfunctionareaand
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completedverydetailedjustificationsheetsforeachrequestedlineitemtoincorporateaformofzero
basedbudgetingThe20092010budgetadoptedonJuly142009reflectedadecreaseinsalariesof
122millionforareductionofmidyearsupplementsforallemployeesandthereductionof89positions
195millionincreaseinbenefitsforhealthincranceandworkerscompensationa5millionincrease
inutilities2milliondecreaseintextbooksforcurrentadoptiona47millionincreaseinmaintenance
costsa103milliondecreaseintransportationmostlybuspurchasesanda8milliondecreasein
schoollunchsupportThegeneralfundbudgetfor20092010containsrevenuesandothersourcesof
fundsof272millionandtotalexpendituresandotherusesoffundsof272millionwithnoprojected
impactongeneralfundreserves

HealthinsuranceclaimsandtrendanalysisfortheSchoolBoardhealthinsuranceplanpointtopremium
increasesforthe2009planyearthatwillbe3to5Eventhissmallincreasewillrequireadditional
SchoolBoardcontributionsofgreaterthan15millionfornextbudgetyearaccordingtotheSchool
Boardscurrentpremiumsixucture

Bothmajoreducationrelatedstateretirementsystexnshaveindicatedsubstantialincreasesinemployer
ratesfor20102011becauseofreducedinvestmentincomeThechangesintheseratescouldimpactthe
SchoolBoardbudgetinamountsrangingfrom5to10milliondependingontheratesfinallyannounced
inearly2010

WhilelowinterestrateshaveprovidedgreatopporiunitiesfortheSchoolBoardtolockinlongtermdebt
atveryattractiverateseanungsratesoninvestmentswillbeminimalwiththestateofthecurrent
financialmarkets

TheSchoolBoardhasnearlycompleteditsmassiveconstructionprogramongoingsince1999innearly
everyazeaoftheschoolsystemandhasnowbegunanewphaseinseveralareasoftheparishRecent
passageofbondissuesinWestlakeMaplewoodBellCityandSulphuralongwithcapitaloutlayprojects
intheMossBuffareawillcontinuetoprovideconstructionactivityoverthenextthreeyears

TheStateofLouisianalikeallotherstateswillbefacingbudgetcutstoeducationfor2010and2011
Thecutsareestimatedat1to5andwillaffectallschoolsystemsincludingCalcasieuLocal
economicconditionsmayalsodictatecutswithintheschoolsystemforthe20102011schoolyear

CONTACTINGTHESCHOOLBOARD5FINANCIALMANAGEMENT

Ourfinancialreportisdesignedtoprovideourcitizenstaxpayersparentsstudentsandinvestorsandcreitors
withageneraloverviewoftheSchoolBoardsfinancesandtoshowtheSchoolBoardsaccountabilityforthe
moneyitreceivesIfyouhavequestionsaboutthisreportorwishtorequestadditionalfinancialinformation
contactMrKarlEBruchhausChiefFinancialOfficeratCalcasieuParishSchoolBoard3310BroadStreet
LakeCharlesLouisiana70615orbycalling3372174000regulazofficehoursMondaythroughFridayfrom
800amto430pmCentralStandardTime
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CALCASIEUPARISHSCHOOLBOARD

STATEMENTOFNETASSETS

June302009
StatementA

GOVERNMENTALBUSINESSTYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

ASSETS

Cashandcashequivalents 90376378 817084 91193462

Investments 60000148 0 60000148

Receivablesnet 23090351 0 23090351

Inventory 2204341 0 2204341

Prepaiditems 2727437 0 2727437

Capitalassets
Land 7424834 0 7424834

Constructioninprogress 36890522 0 36890522

Capitalassetsnetofdepreciation 189982508 0 189982508

TOTALASSETS 412696519 817084 413513603

LIABILITIES

Accountssalariesandotherpayables 50564285 805084 51369369

Interestpayable 2968668 0 2968668

Unearnedrevenue 787895 0 787895

Longtermliabilities

Duewithinoneyear 24560231 0 24560231

Dueinmorethanoneyear 295272237 0 295272237

TOTALLIABILITIES 374153316 805084 374958400

NETASSETS

Investedincapitalassetsnetofrelateddebt 35494521 0 35494521

Restrictedfor

Teacherscholarships

Expendable 862 0 862

Nonexpendable 100000 0 100000

TANFprograms 68870 0 68870

Debtservice 18177048 0 18177048

Capitalprojects 14034701 0 14034701

Salestaxsalaryenhancements 1670680 0 1670680

Eratefunding 1000000 0 1000000

Unrestricted 320034791 12000 319914791

TOTALNETASSETS 38543203 12000 38555203

THENOTESTOTHEBASICFINANCIALSTATEMENTSAREANINTEGRALPARTOFTHISSTATEMENT
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CALCASIEUPARISHSCHOOLBOARD

STATEMENTOFACTIVITIES

FortheYearEndedJune302009
StatementB

PROGRAMREVENUES NETEXPENSE

OPERATING REVENUEAND

CHARGESFOR GRANTSAND CHANGESIN

EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS NETASSETS

FUNCTIONSPROGRAMS

Governmentalactivities

Instruction

Regularprograms 134249737 0 421926133827811

Specialeducation 45398076 0 1681560 43716516
Vocationaleducation 6484004 0 366988 6117016

Otherinstructionalprograms 8616116 0 6425490 2190626

Specialprograms 12737537 0 10168932 2568605
Adulteducation 1378032 0 226730 1151302

Supportservices

Studentservices 19703303 0 4600393 15102910

Instructionalstaffsupport 26474238 0 9969655 16504583
Generaladministration 5125842 0 920784 4205058

Schooladministration 20004088 0 552290 19451798
Businessservices 4278626 0 74700 4203926
Plantservices 34816104 0 1352091 33464013

Studenttransportationservices 15429522 0 1217910 14211612
Centralservices 3743651 0 56297 3687354

Foodservices 18616885 2258280 10488727 5869878

Communityserviceprograms 160118 0 3996 156122

Interestandfiscalcharges 9638123 0 0 9638123

Unallocateddepreciationexcludes

directdepreciationexpense 9080018 0 0 9080018

TotalGovernmentalActivities 375934020 2258280 48528469 325147271

Businesstypeactivities

Extendeddayprogram 1510235 1728922 0 218687

Totals 377444255 3987202 48528469 324928584

CONTINUED

38



CALCASIEUPARISHSCHOOLBOARD

STATEMENTOFACTIVITIES

FortheYearEndedJune302009
StatementB

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESSTYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

Changesinnetassets

Netexpenserevenue 325147271 218687 324928584

Generalrevenues

Taxes

Propertytaxesleviedforgeneralpurposes 25770471 0 25770471

Propertytaxesleviedfordebtservices 21786677 0 21786677

Salestaxesleviedforgeneralpurposes 70495990 0 70495990
Salestaxesleviedforsalaries 20712952 0 20712952
Salestaxesleviedfordebtservice 2309144 0 2309144

Intergovernmentalunrestricted 1020507 0 1020507
Riverboatrevenuetaxes 2461070 0 2461070

Grantsandcontributionsnotrestrictedtospecificprograms
MinimumFoundationProgram 145206070 0 145206070
Erate 1060143 0 1060143
Medicaid 1576084 0 1576084

Interestandinvestmentearnings 4012255 0 4012255
Miscelianeous 4094814 0 4094814

Totalgeneralrevenues 300506177 0 300506177

Excessbeforetransfers 24641094 218687 24422407

Transfersinout 218688 218688 0

Changesinnetassets 24422406 1 24422407

Netassetsbeginning 62965609 12001 62977610

Netassetsending 38543203 12000 38555203

CONCLUDED

THENOTESTOTHEBASICFINANCIALSTATEMENTSAREANINTEGRALPARTOFTHISSTATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Balance Sheet

June 30 2009

WESTLAKE Statement C

MAPLEWOOD NONMAJOR

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 36181497 9304969 38075578 83562044

Cash and cash equivalents restricted 0 0 100862 100862

Investments 26306458 13753379 14435973 54495810

Receivables 13386747 0 8219717 21606464

Interfund receivables 5383629 0 0 5383629

Inventory 1690519 0 513822 2204341

Prepaid items 2593603 0 12742 2606345

TOTAL ASSETS 85542453 23058348 61358694 169959495

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 39402842 423344 8581716 48407902

Interfund payables 0 0 5383629 5383629

Unearned revenue 520760 0 267135 787895

Total Liabilities 39923602 423344 14232480 54579426

Fund Balances

Reserved for

Encumbrances 405582 7981102 23997671 32384355

Inventory 1690519 0 331322 2021841

Prepaid items 2593603 0 0 2593603

Long term receivables 249779 0 0 249779

Sales tax salary enhancements 1670680 0 0 1670680

Erate funding 1000000 0 0 1000000

Debt service 0 0 18177048 18177048

Teacher scholarships 0 0 100862 100862

Unreserved reported in

General Fund

Designated
Insurance 1000000 0 0 1000000

Debt service 3735355 0 0 3735355

Undesignated 33273333 0 0 33273333

Special revenue funds 0 0 268308 268308

Capital project funds

Designated
Hurricane repairs 0 0 5452766 5452766

Undesignated 0 14653902 1201763 13452139

Total Fund Balances 45618851 22635004 47126214 115380069

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 85542453 23058348 61358694 169959495

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30 2009 Statement D

Total fund balances governmental funds at June 30 2009 115380069

The cost of capital assets land buildings furniture and equipment purchased or constructed is

reported as an expenditure in governmental funds The Statement of Net Assets includes those

capital assets among the assets of the School Board as a whole The cost of those capital assets

allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense to the various programs is

reported as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities Because depreciation expense
does not affect financial resources it is not reported in governmental funds

Costs of capital assets 481358240
Accumulated depreciation 2470603761

234297864
Net assets deficit of the internal service fund are reported as a proprietary fund type

in the fund financial statement but included as governmental activities in the government
wide financial statement Tess interfund receivables eliminated in the consolidation

into the governmental activities 61209582

Longterm liabilities applicable to the School Boards governmental activities are not due and

payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities All liabilities

both current and Tongterm are reported in the Statement of Net Assets

Balances at June 30 2009 are

Interest payable 2968668

Longterm Debt

General Obligation Bonds 204825000
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 11420000
Revenue Certificates 8725000
Deferred charges on refunding 794183
Compensated absences payable 11821820
Workers compensation payable 276523
Other debt 10682320

246956480

Net Assets Governmental Activities 38543203

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Statement E

WESTLAKE

MAPLEWOOD NONMAJOR

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 25617267 0 21939881 47557148
Sales and use 91208942 0 2309144 93518086

Earnings on investments 2348336 422713 974860 3745909
Food services 0 0 2258280 2258280
Other 5178903 400000 2491796 8070699

State sources

Equalization 144823222 0 382848 145206070
Other 13399267 0 1723 13400990

Federal sources 84367 0 36063619 36147986

Total Revenues 282660304 822713 66422151 349905168

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 119324763 87651 275821 119688235
Special education 39791007 0 875063 40666070
Vocational education 5518599 0 336027 5854626
Other instructional programs 7901376 0 285222 8186598

Special programs 1637805 0 9287687 10925492
Adult education 200121 0 219437 419558

Support services

Student services 13177031 0 4478128 17655159
Instructional staff support 15251999 0 8655832 23907831
General administration 3987882 88631 1554348 5630861
School administration 17652703 0 224105 17876808
Business services 2882019 0 985045 3867064
Plant services 31569578 132415 1504434 33206427
Student transportation services 12669428 0 363340 13032768
Central services 3200515 0 58092 3258607

Food services 69185 26288 17217300 17312773
Other operations 34080 0 0 34080
Community service programs 124026 0 0 124026

Capital outlay 3206438 2392100 27462193 33060731
Debt service

Principal retirement 3672995 0 13985500 17658495
Interest and fiscal charges 418016 0 8749768 9167784

Total Expenditures 282289566 2727085 96517342 381533993

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Statement E

WESTLAKE

MAPLEWOOD NONMAJOR

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 370738 1904372 30095191 31628825

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 581180 0 6205035 6786215
Transfers out 5432108 0 1135419 6567527
Issuance of debt loans 2371701 0 0 2371701
Issuance of debt bonds and revenue

certificates 0 10000000 48300000 58300000
Insurance proceeds 51890 0 0 51890
Bond premiums 0 0 21742 21742

Payments to escrow agents 0 0 30165000 30165000

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 2427337 10000000 23226358 30799021

Net Change in Fund Balances 2056599 8095628 6868833 829804

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 47675450 14539376 53995047 116209873

FUND BALANCES ENDING 45618851 22635004 47126214 115380069

CONCLUDED

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

44



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Statement F

Total net change in fund balances governmental funds 829804
Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures However in the Statement

of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as

depreciation expense This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlays
in the period

Capital outlay 33460731

Depreciation expense 13455555

20005176

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in govemmental funds but the repayment
reduces longterm liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets

General Obligation Bonds 42500000
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 745000
Revenue Certificates 2040000
Sales Tax Incremental Financing Agreement 869517
Other Debt 2491405

48645922
Deferred amounts on refunding consist of the difference between new debt and old debt

paid off This amount should be amortized until old debt is callable Amounts deferred

for bonds refunded in the current year were 635000 Amounts amortized for current

year were 467556 which are recorded as interest expense 167444
Debt proceeds are reported as financing sources in the govemmental funds and thus

contribute to the change in fund balance In the Statement of Net Assets however issuing
debt increases longterm liabilities and does not affect the Statement of Activities 60671701

Interest on long term debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount reported
in the govemmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds

when it is due and thus requires the use of current financial resources In the Statement

of Activities however interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues regardless
of when it is due 2783
I the Statement of Activities certain operating expenses compensated absences vacations and

sick leave and workers compensation are measured by the amounts eamed during the year
In the govemmental funds however expenditures for these items are measured by the amount

of financial resources used essentially the amounts actually paid This year vacation and sick

time earned exceeded the amounts used by 903866 Workers compensation accrued

exceeded amounts actually paid by 59286 963152
The Statement of Activities reflects the effects of the disposition of capital assets during the year

The cost less the depreciation net value of the items disposed of during the year are not reflected

in the fund balance 174647
AII revenues expenses and changes in fund net assets deficits of the intemal service fund are

reported as proprietary fund type in the financial statement but included as govemmental activities

in the governmentwide financial statement 30598861

Change in net assets of governmental activities 24422406

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30 2009

Statement G

BUSINESS GOVERNMENTAL

TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL

DAY SERVICE

ASSETS PROGRAM FUNDS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 817084 6713472

Investments 0 5504338

Receivables net 0 1483887

Prepaid expenses 0 121092

TOTAL ASSETS 817084 13822789

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 805084 2156383

Claims payable 0 6633909

Total current liabilities 805084 8790292

Non current liabilities

OPEB payable 0 66242079

Total noncurrent liabilities 0 66242079

TOTAL LIABILITIES 805084 75032371

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 12000 61209582

TOTAL NET ASSETS 12000 61209582

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Statement of Revenues Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Statement H

BUSINESS GOVERNMENTAL

TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL

DAY SERVICE

PROGRAM FUNDS

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services 1728922 0

Premiums 0 41213247

Reinsurance 0 1491306

Total operating revenues 1728922 42704553

OPERATING EXPENSES

Enterprise operation expenses 1510235 0

Administrative expenses 0 886935

Premium payments 0 4469662

Benefit payments 0 68213163

Total operating expenses 1510235 73569760

Operating income loss 218687 30865207

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Interest income 0 266346

Income before transfers 218687 30598861

TRANSFERS

Transfers fromto other funds 218688 0

Change in net assets 1 30598861

Net Assets Beginning 12001 30610721

Net Assets Ending 12000 61209582

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Statement I

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

BUSINESS GOVERNMENTAL

TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL

DAY SERVICE

PROGRAM FUNDS
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from charges to users 1728922 0

Cash received for premiums 0 40639196
Cash received for reinsurance 0 1491306
Cash paid for benefits 0 36336577
Cash paid for excess insurance 0 4469662
Cash paid to employees 711329 403720
Cash paid to suppliers 557227 607882

Net cash provided used by operating activities 460366 312661

CASH FLOWS USED IN NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers to other funds 218688 0

Net cash provided used in noncapital financing activities 218688 0

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Eamings on invested proceeds 0 266346
Sale purchase of investments 0 207338

Net cash provided used from investing activities 0 59008

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 241678 371669

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 575406 6341803

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 817084 6713472

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME LOSS TO

NET CASH PROVIDED USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income loss 218687 30865207
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided used by operating activities

Changes in assets and liabilities

Increase decrease in receivables 0 574051
Increase decrease in prepaid items 0 119240
Increase decrease in accounts payable 241679 873247
Increase decrease in claims payable 0 431478
Increase decrease in OPEB 0 30566434

Total adjustments 241679 31177868

NET CASH PROVIDED USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 460366 312661

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

48



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

June 30 2009

Statement J

AGENCY

FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 11749198
Receivables 20541957
Due from employees 17833

TOTAL ASSETS 32308988

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 17833
Due to student and employee groups 26438694
Protested taxes payable 5852461

TOTAL LIABILITIES 32308988

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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NOTE L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accounting policies of the

Calcasieu Parish School Board the Board conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States as applicable to governmental units The following is a summary of the more significant policies

A Reporting Entity The Board is a legislative body authorized to govem the public education system for

Calcasieu Parish Louisiana The Board whose legal authority is vested in its political charter as a corporation
enacted in 1841 consists of fifteen members elected from legally established districts Board members are

elected by the public and have decisionmaking authority the power to designate management the ability to

significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters

The Board s financial statements include all accounts of the Boards operations The basic criterion for

determining whether a governmental department agency institution commission public authority or other

governmental organization should be included in a primary governmental units reporting entity for financial

statements as a component unit is financial accountability Financial accountability includes the ability of the

primary government to impose its will on the organization or ifthere is a financial benefitburden relationship In

addition an organization that is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its reporting
entity Based on these criteria the Board has no component units

The school system is composed of a central office 58 schools and 3 educational support facilities Student

enrollment as of October 2008 was approximately 32998 regular and special education students The Board

employs approximately4991 persons providing instructional and ancillary support such as general administration
repair and maintenance bus transportation etc The regular school term normally begins in late August and runs

until late May

B Measurement Focus Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

1 Governmentwide Financial Statements GWFS

The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement ofActivities displays information about the reporting
government as a whole Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS Fiduciary funds are reported
only in the Statement ofFiduciary Net Assets at the fund fmancial statement level The Statement of

Net Assets and the Statement ofActivities were prepared using the economic resources measurement

focus and the accrual basis of accounting

Revenues expenses gains losses assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchangelike

transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place Revenues expenses gains losses assets
and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the

requirements of GASB Statement No 33 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions

Internal Activities The workers compensation and employees healthlife internal service

funds provide services to the governmental funds Accordingly the internal service funds

activities were rolled up into the governmental activities Pursuant to GASB 34 as much as

possible the internal activities have been eliminated in order to avoid the grossingup effect

ofa straight inclusion Interfund services provided and used are not eliminated in the process

ofconsolidation
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Program revenues Program revenues include 1 charges for services provided 2 operating
grants and contributions and 3 capital grants and contributions Program revenues reduce the
cost of the function to be financed from the School Boards general revenues Charges for

services are primarily derived from group health insurance premiums cafeteria sales and

miscellaneous student fees Operating grants and contributions consist ofthe many educational

grants received from the federal and state government

Allocation of indirect expenses The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in
the Statement of Activities Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a

function Depreciation expense is specifically identified by function and is included in the
direct expense of each function Interest on longterm debt is considered an indirect expense
and is reported separately in the Statement of Activities Other indirect expenses are not

allocated

2 Fund Financial Statements FFS

The accounts of the Board are organized on the basis of funds each ofwhich is considered a separate
accounting entity The operations ofeach fund are accounted for with a separate set ofself balancing
accounts that comprise its assets liabilities fund equity revenues and expenditures or expenses as

appropriate Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds proprietary fund types and

fiduciary funds Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate cob lmns in the fund
financial statements

The government has the following fund types

Governmental funds are those through which most govenumental functions of the Board are

financed The acquisition and use of the Boards expendable financial resources and the related
liabilities except those accounted for in proprietary funds are accounted for through governmental
funds The measurement focus is upon determination of changes in financial position rather than

upon net income determination

The Board reports the following major governmental funds

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the Board and receives most of the revenues

derived by the Board from local sources principally property and sales taxes and state sources

principally equalization funding General Fund expenditures represent the costs ofgeneral school

system operations and include functional categories ofinstructional and support services The General
Fund is used to account for all financial resources and expenditures except those required to be
accounted for in another fund

The WestlakeMaplewood constructionfund accounts for the receipts and disbursement ofproceeds of

general bond issues and other designated revenues used for acquisition ofmajor capital facilities for
the Westlake Maplewood District
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Additionally the Board reports the following governmental fund types

The special revenuefunds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources other than

major capital projects that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes These funds
account for the revenues and expenditures related to Federal grant and entitlement programs for
various educational objectives

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of
longterm debt principal interest and related costs The debt service fund is divided into twelve

bonding taxing districts Each district has the authority to raise its own debt and the responsibility to

meet the obligations of that debt Ad valorem taxes are levied separately for each district

The capitalprojectsfund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition construction
equipping and renovation of major capital facilities other than capital outlays from the General Fund
and Special Revenue Funds The capital projects fund is divided into twelve bonding taxing
districts Each district may include a number of capital projects

The permanentfund accounts for financial resources permanently restricted in August of 2008 by the
Board and the expendable earnings which are to provide funding for scholarships for college
education students The initial fund was provided by a transfer from the general fund The

Scholarship would provide1500 per semester for eight semesters Recipients would be required to

teach in the parish for three years after graduation

Proprietary Funds are used to account for the Boards ongoing activities that are similar to those often
found in the private sector The measurement focus is upon determination of net income The following
are the Boards proprietary fund types

Enterprise Extended Day Care Program This fund is used to account for the operations of the after
school child care program for which a fee is charged to external users for services to cover the cost of

providing services

Internal service Insurance Funds Employees HealthLifeand Workers Compensation These funds
are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and payment of benefits by the Boards

programs The Board is self insured for group health insurance and workers compensation The Board
carries stop loss coverage that limits the Boards maximum liability under the health insurance program
The other funds are charged premiums by the insurance funds The accrued liabilities for estimated claims
represent an estimate of eventual losses on claims arising prior to yearend including claims incurred and
not yet reported

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Board in a trustee or agency capacity

Agency funds are custodial in nature assets equal liabilities and do not present results of operations or

have a measurement focus Agency funds are accounted for using accrual basis of accounting This fund
is used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity The agency fund
is as follows
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Student Activities Fund The Student Activities Fund is used to account for those monies collected by
pupils and school personnel for school and school related purposes

Each school maintains accounts for its individual student body organizations These accounts are under
the supervision of the school principals who are responsible for collecting controlling disbursing and

accounting for all student activity funds in accordance with the School Activity Funds Principles and
Procedures manual

Sales Tax Collection Fund The School Board is responsible for administering the collections ofsales tax

in our parish This fund is used to account for sales tax collections and distributions to the various taxing
districts

Employee Benefit Fund This fund is used to account for benefit withholdings and claims paid at the

employees discretion

Scholarship Fund This fund is used to account for monies donated and award to scholarship recipients

Sales Tax Paid Under Protest This fund is used to account for monies deposited per Louisiana law as a

result of disputed sales tax assessments These deposits remain legally segregated until settled

Measurement focus and basis of accounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied
to a fund is determined by its measurement focus All governmental funds are accounted for using a

current financial resources measurement focus With this measurement focus only current assets and
current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet Operating statements ofthese funds present
increases and decreases in net current assets All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus With this focus all assets and all liabilities associated with the

operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet Proprietary fund type operating statements

present increases and decreases in net total assets

The Governmental fund financial statements are maintained on the modified accrual basis ofaccounting
Revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available Measurable means the
amount ofthe transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or

soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period The government considers all revenues

available if they are collected within 60 days after yearend Expenditures are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred except for interest and principal payments on longterm debt which is recognized
when due and certain compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to

be liquidated with expendable available fmancial resources Claims and judgments pre 1986 are

recognized when due and payable

With this measurement focus only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the
balance sheet Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets
The governmental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures

54



Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2009

Revenues

Ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are susceptible to accrual

Entitlements and shared revenues which include state equalization and state revenue sharing are

recorded as unrestricted grantsinaid at the time of receipt of earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria

are met Expendituredriven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been

incurred and all other grant requirements have been met

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the School Board and are

recognized as revenue at that time

Expenditures

Salaries are recorded as paid Unpaid salaries for ninemonth employees who are paid over twelve

months are accrued at June 30 Substantially all other expenditures are recognized when the related fund

liability has been incurred

Other Financing Sources Uses Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid or anyother

types such as capital lease transactions sale of fixed assets debt extinguishments longterm debt

proceeds et cetera are accounted for as other financing sources uses These other financing sources

uses are recognized at the time the underlying events occur

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow ofeconomic resources measurement

focus and use the accrual basis ofaccounting Under this method revenues are recorded when eamed and

expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred With this measurement focus all assets and

all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet The School

Board has elected pursuant to GASB Statement No 20 to apply all GASB pronouncements and only
Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued before November 30 1989

Operating Revenues and Expenses Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from

nonoperating items Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in

connection with the funds principal ongoing operations All revenues and expenses not meeting this

definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses

Fiduciary Funds The agencyfund is custodial in nature and does not present results ofoperations or have

a measurement focus Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis ofaccounting

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period
Actual results could differ from those estimates
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C Assets Liabilities and Equity

1 Cash includes amount in demand deposits interest bearing demand deposits and money market

accounts Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original
maturities of90 days or less Under state law the School Board may deposit funds in demand deposits
interestbearing demand deposits or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and

national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana

2 Deposits and Investments

Cash balances ofall funds are combined and invested Interest earned on these investments is distributed

to the individual funds on the basis of invested balances of the participating funds during the year All

highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity ofthree months or less from date ofpurchase are

considered cash equivalents Amortization ofpremiums and discounts are recognized as incomes using
the level yield method

The Board has reported their investments with a remaining maturity at time ofpurchase ofone year or

less at amortized cost Investments with maturity at time of purchase of greater than one year are

presented at fair value at June 30 2009 Fair value was determined by obtaining quoted yearend

market prices

As of June 30 2009 the Schools investments have a fair value of approximately60000148 The

overall market weighted quality rating ofthe investments held by the School Board on June 30 2009 was

an Aaa by Moodys Investors Service which complies with the requirements of the School Board

Investment Policy

The School Boards investment portfolio had concentration of credit risk on June 30 2009 due to the

holdings of securities issued by the followingUS Agencies that are both permitted by Statute and by the

School Board Investment Policy The majority of the School Boardsinvestment portfolio consisted of

473ofsecurities issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank 149ofsecurities issued by Federal Home

Loan Mortgage Corp 148ofsecurities issued by the Federal National Mortgage Association 104 of

securities issued by Federal Farm Credit Bank and95 in money market securities

The School Boards investment portfolio exhibited very low interest rate risk on June 30 2009 The

average maturity of the portfolio was well within the maturity restrictions impose on the School Boards

Investment Policy The policy permits a maximum average maturity of 15 years The School Boards

investment portfolio had a weighted average maturity on June 30 2009 of122 years The longest maturity
of a security in the portfolio on June 30 2009 was approximately 42 years which complied with the

School Board Investment Policy None of the securities held were considered to be subject to their fair

value to being highly sensitive to interest rate changes

The Board is authorized by state statutes to open depositories in only those banks with branch offices in

the state State statutes also authorize the Board to invest in U S Bonds and Treasury Notes and other

federally insured instruments Investments in time certificates of deposit can be placed with Louisiana

state banks or with national banks having their principal office in the state See also Note III A for

additional disclosures relating to cash and investments
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The School Board participates in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool Inc LAMP which is an

external investment pool that is not SEC registered Because the LAMP is an arrangement sponsored by a

type ofgovernmental entity it is exempt by statute from regulation by the SEC

LAMP is administered by LAMP Inc a non profit corporation organized under the laws ofthe State of

Louisiana Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment

interest in its pool of assets The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the

placement of public funds in shortterm high quality investments The LAMP portfolio includes only
securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in

accordance with LARS332955

GASB Statement No 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure requires disclosure of credit risk
custodial credit risk concentration of credit risk interest rate risk and foreign currency risk for all public
entity investments

LAMP is a 2a7like investment pool The following facts are relevant for 2a7like investment pools

Credit risk Lamp is rated AAAm by Standard Poors

Custodial credit risk LAMP participants investments in the pool are evidenced by shares ofthe pool
Investments in pools should be disclosed but not categorized because they are not evidenced by
securities that exist in physical or bookentry form The public entitys investment is with the pool not

the securities that make up the pool therefore no disclosure is required

Concentration of credit risk Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure

requirement

Interest rate risk 2a7like investment pools are excluded from this disclosure requirement per

paragraph 15 of the GASB 40 statement

Foreign currency risk Not applicable to 2a7like pools

The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity ofLAMP assets is restricted to not more than 90 days and

consists ofno securities with a maturity in excess of397 days LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to

give its participants immediate access to their account balances The investments in LAMP are stated at

fair value based on quoted market rates The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the

value of the position in the external investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares

LAMP Inc is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board ofdirectors

An annual audit ofLAMP is conducted by an independent certified public accountant The Legislative
Auditor ofthe state of Louisiana has full access to the records ofthe LAMP

LAMP issues financial reports These financial reports can be obtained by writing LAMP Inc 228 St

Charles Avenue Suite 1123 New Orleans LA 70130
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3 Due from Other Governments

Amounts due from other governments consist of receivables for reimbursement of expenditures under

various state and federal programs and grants All amounts are expected to be collected within the next

twelve months

4 Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are valued at average cost using the firstin firstoutmethod ofaccounting Inventory in the

General Fund consists ofexpendable supplies and maintenance materials held for consumption Using the

consumption method of recording inventories expenditures are accounted for as the inventory is used

Inventories of the Food Service Special Revenue Fund consist ofpurchased and donated commodities
lunchroom materials and supplies Such inventories are valued at cost with the exception of donated

commodities that are valued at fair market value at the time ofdonation Expenditures are recorded as the

inventories are consumed Unused commodity inventories at yearend are recorded as unearned revenues

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as

prepaid items

5 Capital Assets

Capital Assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost and depreciated over their

estimated useful life excluding salvage value which is based on past experience Land and construction

in progress are not depreciated The capitalization threshold is 5000 Donated capital assets are

recorded at their estimated fair value at the date ofdonation Straightline depreciation is used based on

the following estimated useful lives

Buildings 2045 years

Improvements 1025 years
Furniture and equipment 515 years
Vehicles 58 years

6 Compensated Absences

a Vacation The majority of the Boards employees teachers 9 month employees earn no vacation

Eligible employees annually eam two to four weeks ofvacation based on length ofservice Vacation time

must be used within one year ofthe date earned or it is lost Upon termination or retirement an employee
may either use or receive payment for any unused earned vacation for that year

b Sick Leave Ninemonth employees earn ten sick leave days two of which can be used for personal
business Other employees eam twelve sick leave days yearly These days may be accumulated from one

year to the next On retirement an employee receives payment for a maximum of25 accumulated days
and the balance is credited towards retirement per Louisiana Revised Statute 17425

58



Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2009

c Sabbatical Leave Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled to one semester of sabbatical

leave after three years service or two semesters after six years service No more than two semesters of

sabbatical leave may be accumulated Leave may be taken for medical purposes or professional and

cultural improvement

In the General Fund and Food Service Special Revenue Fund a liability for compensated absences is

recorded when expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources The General Fund

liability amounted to1350030 and School Food Service Fund to88180 at June 30 2009 and includes

a provision for salary related payments in accordance with the provisions ofGASB Code See C60108

Compensated absences are reported in governmental funds only if they have matured

The amount ofaccrued compensated absences and related benefits not expected to be paid within the next

fiscal year from expendable available financial resources is recorded in the government wide financial

statements in the amount of11821820 June 30 2009

7 Equity Classifications

Governmentwide Financial Statements

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components

a Invested in capital assets net of related debt Consists ofcapital assets including restricted

capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced generally by the outstanding
balances of any bonds mortgages notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the

acquisition construction or improvement of those assets

b Restricted net assets Consists ofnet assets with constraints placed on the use whether by
1 extemal groups such as creditors grantors contributors or laws or regulations ofother

governments or 2 law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations All

restricted net assets reported on the Statement of Net Assets is restricted by enabling
legislation

c Unrestricted net assets All other net assets that do not meet the definition ofrestricted or

invested in capital assets net of related debt

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use it is the Boards policy to use

restricted resources first then unrestricted resources as needed

Fund Financial Statements

Government fund equity is classified as fund balance Fund balance is further classified as reserved and

unreserved with unreserved further split between designated and undesignated Proprietary fund equity is

classified the same as in the governmentwide statements
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D Revenues Expenditures and Expenses

1 Sales and Ad Valorem Taxes

Ad valorem taxes are collected by the Calcasieu Parish Sheriff and remitted to the Board on a monthly
basis Assessed values are established by the Parish AssessorsOffice each year based generally on 10

of the assumed market value of residential property and commercial land on 15 of assumed market

value of commercial buildings and personal property and 25 of public utilities

Ad valorem taxes must be levied on or before June 1 of the assessment year However before the taxes

can be levied the tax rolls must be submitted to the State Tax Commission for approval Taxes are due

and payable by December 31 the levy date and the date on which an enforceable lien attaches on the

property As ofJanuary 1 taxes become delinquent and interest and penalty accrue Historically virtually
all ad valorem taxes receivable were collected since they are secured by property

The School Board receives a one and onehalfcent sales and use tax The tax is remitted to the School

Board in the same month the tax is collected Revenue from the one and onehalf cent sales tax is

recorded in the general fund Another onehalf cent sales tax is collected for salary enhancements and is

accounted for in the general fund

The School Board also accounts for another one and onehalfcent sales fax dedicated for improvements in

Sales Tax District Number 3 District 27 Revenue is recorded in the capital projects fund

2 Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and

producing and delivering goods andorservices It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to

capital and related financing noncapital financing or investing activities All revenues and expenses not

meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses

3 ExpendituresExpenses

In the governmentwide financial statements expenses are classified by function for both governmental
and businesstype activities

In the fund financial statements expenditures are classified as follows

Governmental Funds By Character Current further classified by function
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Proprietary Fund By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund financial statements governmental funds report expenditures ofcurrent financial resources

Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources
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4 Interfund Transfers

Permanent transfers ofresources between funds ofthe reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers

For the purposes of the Statement ofActivities all interfund transfers between individual governmental
funds have been eliminated

NOTE II STEWARDSHIP COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Title 17 Section 88 ofthe Louisiana Revised Statutes as amended by Act 183 of 1981 requires that the

Board adopt not later than September 15 a budget for the general fund and all special revenue funds of

expected revenues and probable expenditures for the year and that copies ofthe budget be submitted to

the State Superintendent ofPublic Education for review and approval The receipts in the budget must be

those normally expected from constitutional statutory and regular sources and must not include probable
receipts that may arise from doubtful or contingent sources The statute provides that the revenues

expenditures and disbursements shall be listed and classified on such forms and in such manner and

substance as prescribed by the State Superintendent and shall detail as nearly as possible the several items

ofexpected cost expenditures and disbursements the total ofwhich shall not exceed the total ofestimated

funds available No items ofcost expenditures and disbursement not included in the detailed estimates

shall be paid by the treasurer or ex officio treasurer ofthe Board under the penalty that he or his surety or

bondsman shall be personally liable for any items so paid and not included in the budgeted expenditures
If during the course of the year receipts from any unexpected or contingent sources are realized the

Board shall before any such funds are allocated committed expended or disbursed prepare and adopt an

amended budget

The Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data recorded in the financial

statements

1 The ChiefFinancial Officer submits a proposed annual budget ofexpected revenues and expenditures
for the General and Special Revenue Funds The budgets are prepared under the modified accrual basis of

accounting The level ofbudgetary control that is the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed

the appropriated amount is established by function within each fund A public hearing is advertised and

conducted to obtain public input Upon Board approval the budget is then sent to the State Department of

Education for approval

2 Management can transfer appropriations from one area to another in amounts not exceeding 10000
without prior Board approval Management cannot add expenditures to the budget without Board

approval The Board approves all General Fund budget revisions Revisions approved during the year

increased the General Fund budgeted revenues and other sources by 150million primarily due to state

funding increases sales tax growth and other local sources Budgeted expenditures and other uses

increased by 274 million due to state and local salary increases and salary supplements increased

instructional supply and equipment costs greatly increased utility costs and transactions associated with

refinancing debt It is the Boards policy that total expenditures not exceed revenues and fund balance

No legal restrictions other than those mentioned previously are placed on the General Fund budget
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3 Special Revenue Fund federal projects may not exceed budgeted amounts unless a budget revision is

approved by the State Department ofEducation School Food Service expenditures cannot exceed the total

estimated funds available

4 The Debt Service Fund is controlled by related bond ordinances The Debt Service Fund is not

budgeted on an annual basis therefore a budget to actual comparison is not presented for this fund

5 The Capital Projects Fund is controlled on a project basis through the use of formal bidding All

projects remain programmed and funded until completed or until the board decides to eliminate the

project The Capital Projects Fund is not budgeted on an annual basis therefore a budget to actual

comparison is not presented for this fund

6 There are no legal requirements that budgets be adopted for the Enterprise or Internal Service Funds

and no budgets are adopted or presented

7 General Fund and Special Revenue Fund appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year

Excess of Expenditures Over Budget

Fund Final Budget Actual Amounts Variance

Headstart 3457787 3459657 1870

The excess of expenditures over appropriation in the Headstart program occurred due to use of revenue

that exceeded budget to service children that pay to participate in the program No amendment was made

to budget for the insignificant amounts received for paying participants

B Deficit Fund Equity

The EmployeesHealthLife Internal Service Fund had a deficit fund balance of61209582 This deficit
is due to the increase of GASB 45 Other Post Employee Benefits OPEB liability An increase of

30566434 was recorded for the June 30 2009 year end with a total liability of66242079

NOTE M DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A Deposits and Investments

The School Board has reported their investments with a maturity at time ofpurchase ofone year or less at

amortized cost Investments with maturity at time ofpurchase ofgreater than one year are presented at fair
value at June 30 2009 Fair value was determined by obtaining quoted yearend market prices

As of June 30 2009 the School Board had its assets in mortgaged backed securities money market
instruments and other government securities managed by financial institutions The accounts managed by the
financial institutions have a fair value of60000148 as ofJune 30 2009 This amount represents 1000
of the School Boardsinvestments as of this date
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Fair

Type ofDebt Investment Value Less than 1 1

Mortgage backed securities 53984269 17738905 36245364
U S treasuries 1418662 1418662
Money market instrument 4597217 4597217

Total investments 60000148 23754784 36245364

Interest Rate Risk The School Boards policy on investments states that principal is the foremost objective
followed by liquidity and yield Each investment transaction shall seek to first insure that capital losses are

avoided no matter the sources

Credit Rate Risk The School Board investments are in Certificates of Deposits Savings Accounts and

Government Securities which do not have credit ratings Its policy states that investment decisions should

not incur unreasonable risks in order to obtain current investment income

Custodial Credit Risk Deposits In the case ofdeposits this is the risk that in the event ofa bank failure the

governments deposits may not be returned to it As ofJune 30 2009 the School Board had a bank balance of

76363844 in which 54081485 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institutions trust department or agent but not in

the School Boards name Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under the

provisions ofGASB Statement 3 Louisiana Revised Statute391229 imposes a statutory requirement on the

custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the School
Board that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon request

Custodial Credit RiskInvestments For an investment this is the risk that in the event ofthe failure of the

counter party the School Board will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities
that are in the possession ofan outside party The School Boards policy for investments is that they must be

held by national banks state chartered banks or a national or state trust company In addition a list will be

maintained of approved security brokerdealers Those brokerdealers must have a minimum capital
requirement of10 million and have been in business for at least five years The School Board does maintain

investments according to it policy

B Reserves and Designations of Fund Balance FFS Level Only

Governmental Funds Reserves in the governmental funds represent portions offund balance which are not

appropriable for expenditures or have been segregated for specific future uses while designations of fund

balance represent tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future period
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C Receivables

Receivables as of June 30 2009 for the governmental funds are as follows

Nonmajor
General Fund Governmental Internal Service Total

Local Revenue

Property Taxes 112075 118287 230362

Sales Tax 8150616 330242 8480858
Interest 3987 3987
Installment Sale 249779 249779
Other 1693811 28818 1483887 3206516

State Grants 3164875 160 3165035
Federal Grants 11604 7742210 7753814

Total 13386747 8219717 1483887 23090351

The School Board has sold two school sites on the installment sale method The interest rate on these notes is

6 As principal and interest are received revenue is recognized The balance of the notes is shown as

receivables and a reservation of fund balance

No allowance for doubtful accounts has been established as the Board expects to collect the full balance

64



Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2009

D Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets during fiscal year ended June 30 2009 are as follows

Balance Balance

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending
Governmental activities

NonDepreciable capital assets

Land 6677199 787635 40000 7424834
Construction in progress 10932760 29528221 3570459 36890522

Total Nondepreciable capital assets 17609959 30315856 3610459 44315356

Depreciable capital assets

Buildings Improvements 379218661 3570459 382789120

Machinery Equipment 53188585 3144875 2079696 54253764
Total depreciable capital assets 432407246 6715334 2079696 437042884

Totals at cost 450017205 37031190 5690155 481358240
Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings Improvements 200325208 9184135 209509343

Machinery Equipment 35224662 4271420 1945049 37551033
Total accumulated depreciation 235549870 13455555 1945049 247060376

Capital Assets Net 214467335 23575635 3745106 234297864

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows

Regular Instruction 596987

Special Education 51039
Vocational Education 32476
Other Instructional 183322

Special Programs 297052
Adult Education 3326
Student Services 204574
Instructional Staff 906964
General Administration 18330
School Administration 9432
Business Services 34633
Plant Services 319396
Student Transportation Services 1235504
Central Services 261331
Food Services 219387

Community Services 1784
Unallocated 9080018

Total Depreciation Expense 13455555
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Construction commitments at June 30 2009 are composed of the following

Project Project Expended to

Location Authorization June302009 Committed

District 21 6543000 3002629 3540371
District 23 9058615 1061034 7997581
District 27 1316522 604679 711843
District 28 2408787 1658191 750596

District 30 30988057 12351323 18636734
Riverboat 3864677 634954 3229723

54179658 19312810 34866848

E Accounts Salaries and Other Payables

The payables at June 30 2009 are as follows

Westlake

Maplewood Nonmajor Extended Day Internal

General Construction Governmental Program Services Total

Accounts 10914644 396915 4719511 805084 2114556 18950710
Salaries benefits

and withholdings 26945015 2674014 41827 29660856
Retainages 193153 26429 1100011 1319593

Compensated absences 1350030 88180 1438210
Total 39402842 423344 8581716 805084 2156383 51369369
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F LongTerm Debt

The changes in general longterm debt for the year ended June 30 2009 are as follows

Amounts Due

Balance June 30 Balance June Within One

2008 Additions Deletions 30 2009 Year

General Obligation Bonds 189025000 58300000 42500000 204825000 12295000
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 12165000 745000 11420000 765000
Revenue Certificates 10765000 2040000 8725000 1550000
Less deferred amounts on refunding 626739 635000 467556 794183 207770
Sales Tax Incremental Financing Agreement 869517 869517
Accrued Compensated Absences 10917954 1507161 603295 11821820 600000
Accrued Workers Compensated Liability Pre 1986 217237 140988 81702 276523 75000
Accrued Workers Compensated Liability Post 1986 1702431 2758591 2827113 1633909 1633909

Employee HealthLife Liability 4500000 40554781 40054781 5000000 5000000
OPEB liability 35675645 44031394 13464960 66242079
Other Debt 10802024 2371701 2491405 10682320 2849092
Total LongTenn Debt 276013069 149029616 105210217 319832468 24560231

Annual payment requirements for the Accrued Compensated Absences and the Accrued Workers Compensation
Liability are dependent on yearly occurrences not conducive to simple amortization The majority ofall payments
made in these categories will be funded by the School Board General Fund and will be appropriated in the year of

payment as necessary However the accrued workers compensation liability post 1986 employee health life

liability and OPEB liability are paid using the intemal service funds Amounts listed are estimates based on prior
experience

The annual requirements to amortize outstanding bonds payable including related interest costs as of June 30
2009 are as follows

Sales Tax

General General Revenue Sales Tax Revenue Revenue

Year Ending Obligation Bond Obligation Bond Revenue Certificate Certificate

June 30 Principal Bond Interest Principal Bond Interest Principal Interest Total

2010 12295000 7933465 765000 398573 1550000 319860 23261898
2011 12975000 7634830 790000 381258 1610000 265186 23656274
2012 12140000 7159935 820000 361315 1350000 211483 22042733
2013 12485000 6667429 850000 338543 1135000 156108 21632080
2014 12785000 6162092 875000 313305 1170000 114574 21419971

20152019 65840000 23646317 4980000 1053623 1910000 100566 97530506
20202024 54945000 10723445 2340000 94648 68103093
20252026 21360000 2446771 23806771
TOTALS 204825000 72374284 11420000 2941265 8725000 1167777 301453326
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The following table lists the pertinent information on each outstanding issue

Annual Principal
Installment Due for

Date of Origianal Outstanding as Year End June

Issuance School Dist No Type of Debt Maturity Date Interest Rate Amount of Issue ofJune 30 2009 30 2010

632009 21 GO 7152008 400455 7500000 7500000 225000

1012003 22 GO 1152011 200350 2820000 880000 430000
4202004 22 GO 7152001 110245 5075000 1770000 875000

2232000 23 GO 2152020 5101200 10000000 455000 455000

8312001 23 GO 8152021 410600 10000000 7675000 415000
5112005 23 GO 2152020 304125 7270000 6915000 80000
2152008 23 GO 2152028 400900 15000000 14545000 475000

1132009 23 GO 2152029 400600 10000000 10000000 300000

2262009 23 GO 1012033 200400 5690000 5690000 290000

512003 24 GO 7152012 105330 1605000 745000 175000

2232000 25 GO 2152020 515800 7200000 325000 325000
5112005 25 GO 2152020 304125 5225000 4980000 55000
3262001 26 GO 412021 430600 2000000 1460000 85000

5252005 26 GO 512022 304125 5200000 4605000 275000
2152006 26 GO 2152026 370475 2845000 2795000 15000

4222004 27 SIT 1112020 200450 12650000 11420000 765000

2221996 28 GO 7152011 400555 1595000 525000 165000
8152007 28 GO 8152027 435800 3250000 3150000 100000
2202002 30 GO 2152022 400500 14500000 11190000 590000
312003 30 GO 7152015 2003875 7160000 5080000 645000
4222004 30 GO 2152016 200345 3540000 2535000 325000

3232005 30 GO 512014 300345 6425000 3755000 725000
2152008 30 GO 2152028 310900 15000000 14545000 475000
1132009 30 GO 2152029 230600 10000000 10000000 300000
5242000 31 GO 512020 520700 15000000 690000 690000
6152005 31 GO 312022 304125 11470000 9990000 635000
712005 31 GO 512020 300500 10415000 9905000 115000

2262009 31 GO 1012022 200400 8130000 8130000 415000
1112004 33 GO 2152025 325700 9600000 8290000 365000
5252005 33 GO 7152022 304125 8835000 8115000 465000

5222009 33 GO 1152024 2004125 8490000 8490000 385000
1152005 34 GO 1152025 325700 14000000 12090000 530000

592008 34 GO 1112022 250380 10000000 9515000 510000
5122009 34 GO 1152024 200425 8490000 8490000 385000
2212002 ALL R 212012 200375 2000000 725000 225000

10232003 ALL R 712010 300315 2000000 600000 295000
412005 ALL R 412015 310400 7055000 4910000 760000
1012006 ALL R 1012016 355390 3000000 2490000 270000

290035000 224970000 14610000

GO General Obligation SIT Sales Tax R Revenue Certifications
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At June 30 200918177048 is available in the Debt Service Funds to service the above debt

The Board is legally restricted from incurring longterm debt in excess of thirtyfive percent of the

assessed value of taxable property At June 30 2009 the statutory limit was 628498084 and the

remaining debt margin was 439958358

The following section on Other Debt includes descriptions of debt outstanding along with the annual

repayment requirements in each class for future years

1 Other Debt

On January 1 1999 the Board entered into a loan agreement with the Louisiana Local Government

Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority LCDA The LCDA is a political
subdivision ofthe State ofLouisiana created to assist in financing political subdivisions that are members

of the LCDA The Board having met the requirements to become a LCDA member has borrowed the

following amounts with outstanding balances at June 30 20091902389 in the year ended June 30

20071479660 in the year ended June 30 2008 and2371701 in the year ended June 30 2009

The following is a schedule of the annual requirements to amortize the loan

Year Principal

2010 1864389
2011 1272160
2012 695201

3831750

Amounts for interest requirements have not been calculated The interest rate is a variable rate computed
weekly equal to The Bond Market Association Index plus 90 basis points 090 as per the loan

agreement between the Board and the Louisiana Community Development Authority LCDA and

approved by the bond insurer At June 30 2009 the rate was 126

In connection with the expansion and renovation ofPrien Lake Mall Shopping Center the Board entered

into an agreement which provided for a portion offuture sales tax collections from establishments located

at the project site to be reimbursed to the mall developer contingent upon completion and occupancy of

the project The reimbursement obligation which was limited to a maximum total of3555555 was

payable semiannually without interest solely from a 444 percent portion of the incremental increase in

sales tax collections generated from the project site within a maximum period of ten years from

completion ofconstruction As ofJune 30 2009 the reimbursement obligation has been completed The

original obligation was based on an estimate in which the School Board used a conservative approach
Therefore when the obligation was completed the School Board wrote off the remaining liability of

822427 This is reflected as miscellaneous income on the Statement ofActivities
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The School Board has borrowed money through the Qualified ZoneAcademy Bond Program QZAB on

two separate occasions1164668 in 2002 and9000000 in 2005 The QZAB program is a loan

program in which the bondholders receive little or no interest but instead receive federal tax credits for

participating in the program Proceeds of the loan program must be spent at schools with greater than

35 atrisk student population The annual requirements to amortize the debt outstanding are as follows

2002 Loan 2005 Loan

Principal 2005 Loan Interest Total Total

0Interest Principal 38 Principal Interest

2010 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2011 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2012 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2013 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2014 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200

20142016 127055 1800000 68495 1927055 68495

550570 6300000 239495 6850570 239495

G Defeasance of Prior Debt

In prior years the Board defeased certain outstanding general obligation bonds by issuing144988846 in

new general obligation bonds Proceeds from the issuance of the new general obligation bonds invested in

U S treasury obligations that together with interest earned thereon will provide amounts sufficient for

payment of all principal and interest on the refunded bonds on each of their respective payment dates

Accordingly the refunded general obligation bonds are not included in the Boardsfinancial statements At

June 30 2009 the outstanding balance on all bonds considered defeased is20755000

H Interfund Receivables and Payables

The School Boardsconsolidated cash account holds the cash of all funds not required to have their own

cash account As a result negative cash balances occur in certain funds and are in essence financed by
other funds while negative cash balances are included in interfund payables on the combined balance sheet

The interfund balances at June 30 2009 are as follows

Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount

General 5383629 Nonmajor governmental 5383629
Total 5383629 5383629
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I Interfund Transfers

The interfund transfers for the year ended June 30 2009 are as follows

Transfer In Transfer Out

General 362492 Nonmajor governmental 362492
General 218688 Proprietary Fund Extended Day 218688
Nonmajor governmental 5432108 General 5432108
Nonmajor governmental 772927 Nonmajor governmental 772927

Total 6786215 6786215

Transfers from the General Fund to the Nonmajor Governmental Funds are to supplement the Food

Service Fund and to assist the funding of capital projects Non major Governmental transfers were for

debt service and to assist funding of other capital projects Proprietary transfers were for the Extended

Day Program Other Governmental Funds to Other Governmental Funds were mainly from debt service

to capital projects

NOTE IV OTHER INFORMATION

A Risk Management

The School Board maintains health insurance and worker s compensation insurance programs that have

self insured components Both funds the HealthLife Insurance Fund and Workers Compensation Fund

Internal Service Funds are used to account for premium collections and payments in the form of benefits

payments premium costs and administrative costs The HealthLifeInsurance Plan year operates from May
1 to April 30 of each year a cycle different than the fiscal year of the School Board Within the 20082009

plan year the Calcasieu Parish School Board was responsible for up to 353 million of actual claims cost

plus premium costs and any local administrative costs required to pay claims which was a process

completed inhouse by School Board personnel Reinsurance was purchased from Blue Cross through
Highmark Life Insurance to assume any claims exceeding 353 million of actual claims cost for the plan
year or to assume claims costs exceeding 250000 on any individual participant for the plan year On May
1 2004 claims payment and reinsurance responsibilities were converted to Blue CrossBlue Shield of

Louisiana with a traditionalPPO oriented plan

Premiums collected in the 20082009 plan year from the combination of participants and School Board

funds were less than sufficient to cover actual claims plus premium and administration costs An increase in

participants and the plan year beginning date ofMay 1 resulted in expenses exceeding premiums collected
in the amount of 455556 Due to implementation of GASB 45 an accrual was made to reflect the

actuarially determined annual required contribution of 306 million See Note B below for details

Together with net assets accumulated through the end of June 30 2008 net assets at June 30 2009
amounted to a deficit of61887783

All full time employees are eligible to join the program and all retirees have the option to continue coverage
upon retirement The School Board and the insured participant contribute to the fund at varying rates

depending on coverage classes In an effort to provide more consistency in the premium rate structure the
School Board adopted new employer contribution rates for the plan year beginning May 1 2001 The
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School Board now funds 62 of employee only coverage and 50 of any dependent coverage with the

employee responsible for the remainder of the premium The estimated liability of 5 million for claims

incurred but not reported and reported but not paid is based on historical claims and industry trends and is

recorded as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 10 Current participant
health plan benefits include 2 million lifetime maximum benefits 300 deductibles with a 1500
maximum outofpocket expenses perplan year and drug and doctor visit copayments Each employee has

the option of carrying life insurance coverage to a maximum 50000 with eligibility based on current

position Life insurance coverage is purchased from a commercial carrier and funded by both the employee
and the School Board The Boards premium for the life insurance coverage is under a retrospectively rated

policy and the initial premium is adjusted based on actual experience during the period of coverage

The School Board maintains a partiallyselfinsured workers compensation program that was established in

1987 The Workers Compensation Fund provides coverage to a maximum of300000 for each claim The
Board purchases excess insurance coverage for the amount of each claim that exceeds 300000 from

Republic Western Underwriters All School Board funds make contributions to the Workers

Compensation Fund based on the total payroll and total claims history of each fund The actual fund
balance at June 30 2009 totaled 678201 including a negative change in net assets of487983 for 2008

09 Estimated claims payable are reported at 16 million based on actuarial estimates including claims

incurred but not reported as required in Governmental Accounting Standards Statement 10

Based on actuarial estimates an unfunded liability of276523 is reported in the governmentwide financial
statements for those claims incurred prior to the establishment ofthe Workers Compensation Fund in 1987
These claims will ultimately be paid by the general fund annually as they occur

Changes in each Fundsclaims liability amounts are

Employee HealthLife Fund

Current Year

Beginning Claims and Ending
of Changes in of

Year Liability Estimates Claims Paid Year Liability
2007 4488857 34585284 34574141 4500000
2008 4500000 36587037 36587037 4500000
2009 4500000 40554781 40054781 5000000

Workers Compensation

Current Year

Beginning Claims and Ending
of Changes in of

Year Liability Estimates Claims Paid Year Liability

2007 1198690 2590801 2614774 1174717
2008 1174717 4176842 3649128 1702431
2009 1702431 2758591 2827113 1633909
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The Board purchases commercial insurance for property all risks general liability and fleet coverages
all with250000 deductibles per occurrence and anamed storm deductible of2 per location value The

property insurance coverage covers losses up to 35 million in value while the fleet and general liability
policies have limits of1 million per occurrence The School Board also purchases umbrella coverage to

raise loss limits on fleet and liability claims to3000000 per policy year Other commercial coverages
include policies for employee dishonesty bonds errors and omissions and boiler insurance The current

policy limits on most commercial coverages have been in effect for multiple years Settled claims have

not exceeded commercial excess coverages in any ofthe last three years There have been no significant
reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year

B Other Post Employment Benefits

Plan description In accordance with state statutes the School Board provides certain continuing health

care and life insurance benefits for it retired employees on a payasyougo basis Substantially all ofthe

School Boards employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while

working for the School Board These benefits and similar benefits for active employees are provided
through the Blue CrossBlueShield of Louisiana whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the

employee and the School Board

Funding Policy The contribution requirements ofplan members and the School Board are established

and may be amended by LRS 42801883 Employees do not contribute to their post employment
benefits cost until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits The retirees contribute to the

cost of retiree healthcare based on a service schedule Contribution amounts vary depending on annual

funding requirements ofthe Health and Life Insurance Fund as determined byprojected costs participant
numbers and coverage applied to all participants For retirees hired before May 2004 the School Board

pays 62 for retirees insurance and 50 for any dependent coverage Retirees hired after May 2004 are

subject to the participation schedule regarding the contribution responsibility by the Board as follows

Retirees Years of Participation Employer Contribution

Less than 1 year 0

At least 1 less than 10 16

At least 10 less than 15 32

At least 15 less than 20 47

20 years or more 62

Dependents Years of Participation Employer Contribution

Less than 1 year 0

At least 1 less than 10 12

At least 10 less than 15 25

At least 15 less than 20 38

20 years or more 50

The plan is currently financed on a pay as you go basis with the School Board contributing13464960
for1939 retirees
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Annual Other Post Employment Benefit Cost and Liability The School Boards Annual Required
Contribution ARC is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45 which is being
implemented prospectively for the year ended June 30 2009 The ARC represents a level of funding that
if paid on an ongoing basis would cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities UAL over a period ofthirty years A 30 year closed amortization period had been used with a

level dollar amortization factor The total ARC for fiscal year 2009 is44624152 as set forth below

Normal Cost 16927562
30year UAL amortization amount 27696590
Annual required contribution ARC 44624152

The following table presents the School Boards OPEB Obligation for fiscal year 2009

2009 2008

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation July 1 35675645

Annual required contribution 44624152 40310182
Interest on prior year Net OPEB Obligation 1427026 1612407
Adjustment to ARC 2019784
Annual OPEB Cost 44031394 41922589
Less current year retiree premiums 13464960 6246944
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 30566434 35675645

Ending Net OPEB Obligation at June 30 66242079 35675645

Utilizing the pay as you go method the School Board contributed 306ofthe annual post employment
benefits cost during 2009 The OPEB liability is accounted for within the internal service fund

Funded Status and Funding Progress Since the plan is not funded the School Boards entire actuarial
accrued liability of471022796 was unfunded A Schedule of Funding Progress follows the notes as

required supplemental information

The funded status of the plan as determined by an actuary as ofJuly 1 2008 was as follows

Actuarial accrued liability AAL 471022796
Actuarial value ofplan assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability UAAL 471022796
Funded ratio actuarial value ofplan assetsAAL
Covered payroll 197271636
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 2388

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates ofthe
value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future Examples include assumptions about future employment mortality and the healthcare cost trend
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions ofthe

employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new

estimates are made about the future
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Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan the plan as

understood by the employer and plan members and include the types ofbenefits provided at the time of

each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed
to reduce shortterm volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities consistent with the longterm perspective of

the calculations

In the June 1 2008 Calcasieu Parish School Board actuarial valuation the unit credit actuarial cost

method was used The actuarial assumptions included a 40 discount rate for valuing liabilities The

assumed annual per capita cost of medical and pharmacy benefits for retirees range from3909 and

4789 for males and females under 50 respectively progressing to 6334 and5595 for Medicare

eligible males and females over 95 respectively and17595 and14422 for males and females over 95

with no Medicare respectively The trend assumptions used for medical and pharmacy costs and retiree

premiums for dental range from 12 for 2008 to 5 for 2015 and ongoing The RP2000 Static Health

Mortality Table was used in making actuarial assumptions Withdrawal rates for employees ranged from

7 at age 25 to 2 at age 50 There was no disability rates assumed Retirement rates ranged from 3

at age 50 to 100 at age 70 The remaining amortization period at June 30 2009 was twentyeight years

C Contingencies The Board participates in a number of Federal Awards Programs Although the grant

programs have been audited in accordance with the Single Audit of 1984 and the 1996 amendments as

well as OMB Circular A133 through June 30 2009 these programs are still subject to financial and

compliance audits and resolution of any previously identified questioned costs The amount of

expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time

although the Board expects such amount if any to be immaterial The compliance audit report is not

included within the report but will be issued as a supplementary report

As ofJune 30 2009 the School Board is a defendant in a number of lawsuits However it was noted that

there are several lawsuits totaling25 million ofwhich 750 thousand has been designated as probable
No liability was recorded for the thirteen lawsuits with a probable outcome of750 thousand

Tax Arbitrage Rebate Under the Tax Reform Act of 1986 interest earned on the debt proceeds in excess

of interest expense prior to the disbursement of the proceeds must be rebated to the Internal Revenue

Service IRS Management believes there is no tax arbitrage rebate liability at year end

The Calcasieu Parish School Board entered into Phase 1 ofa Performance Based Energy and Operational
Efficiency Program contract on July 15 1997 with Johnson Controls Inc JCI after conducting an

extensive RFP process The program was designed to make school district energy consuming
equipment more efficient through upgrades replacements and monitoring systems Savings generated in

the 10 year contract were guaranteed by the contractor to pay for all improvements and generate
additional savings of at least 12330 over the life of the contract Savings reports were monitored by
Associated Design Group a third party engineering group hired by the School Board to insure savings
guarantees were being achieved

On January 25 2005 the Calcasieu Parish School Board amended the PerformanceBased Energy and

Operational Efficiency Program contract with Phase 2 In Phase 2 JCI agreed to install energy

conservation measures facility improvement measures and operational efficiency improvements which
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result in energy savings This program also has a guaranteed savings component to generate 2878
million over a 10 year contract The savings generated exceed the cost of the program including annual
maintenance service costs by 845766 over the 10 year period The Calcasieu Parish School Board

continues to contract with Associated Design Group to monitor savings reports for accuracy and

compliance

The Louisiana Attorney General recently issued an opinion A G Opinion No 070002 regarding a

similar contract with another School Board and concluded that some ofthese contracts may not meet the

statutory definition of a performance based energy contract The Calcasieu Parish School Board has

authority to cancel the contract at any time it proves beneficial to the Board since an agreed upon two

year window ofnon cancellation has expired The Board will continue to monitor the contract through its
staff and third party engineering fine for compliance and continued effectiveness

D OnBehalf Payments for Salaries and Benefits GASB Statement 24 Accounting and Financial

Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance requires the Board to report in the financial
statements onbehalf salary and fringe benefits payments The Parish Tax Collector makes retirement

remittances to the teachers retirement system of the State ofLouisiana These remittances are a portion
of the property taxes and state revenue sharing collected which are statutorily set aside for teachers
retirement The basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure payments is the actual contribution
made by the Tax Collectorsoffice For 2008 the Tax Collector paid the TeachersRetirement System of

Louisiana1476648 These amounts are reflected in the financial statements for the General Fund

The State of Louisiana made pension contributions regarding Professional Improvement Program
directly to the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana on behalfofthe School Board in the amount of

58002 This amount was recognized as state revenue and a corresponding expenditure in the applicable
fund from which the salary was paid

E Retirement Systems
Plan Description As required by state statute substantially all School Board employees participate in
either the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana or the School Employees Retirement System the
Systems which are costsharing multiple employer public employee retirement systems PERS
Benefit provisions are ultimately approved and amended by the Louisiana Legislature Participation in
the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana is divided into two plans the Teachers Regular Plan and
the Teachers Plan A In general professional employees such as teachers and principals and lunchroom
workers are members ofthe Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana TRSL other employees such as

custodial personnel and bus drivers are members ofthe Louisiana School Employees Retirement System
LSERS Generally all fulltime employees are eligible to participate in the system

With respect to the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Regular Plan normal retirement is at age
sixty with ten years of service or at any age with twenty years of service The formula for annual
maximum retirement benefits is generally two percent with less than twentyfive years ofservice or25

percent with twentyfive or more years ofservice times the years ofcreditable service times the average
salary of the thirtysix highest successive months plus 300 applicable to persons becoming members

prior to July 1 1986
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Under the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Plan A normal retirement is generally at any age
with 30 or more years ofcreditable service at age fiftyfive with at least twentyfive years ofcreditable

service and at age sixty with at least ten years of creditable service The retirement benefit formula is

generally three percent times the years of creditable service times the average salary of the thirtysix
highest successive months plus 24 per year of service

Employees participating in the School Employees Retirement System are eligible for normal retirement
after thirty years of service or after twentyfive years of service at age fiftyfive or after ten years of

service at age sixty The maximum retirement allowance is computed at 25 percent times the highest
thirtysix months ofaverage salary times the years ofservice plus a supplement of200 per month times
the years of service

Both TRSL and LSERS issue annual financial reports The reports can be obtained by telephoning or

writing to the following

Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana Louisiana School Employees Retirement System
Post Office Box 94123 Post Office Box 44516

Baton Rouge Louisiana 708049123 Baton Rouge Louisiana 70804

225 9256446 225 925 6484

Funding Policy Each system is administered and controlled at the state level by a separate board of

trustees with contribution rates approved and amended by the Louisiana Legislature Benefits of the

systems are funded by employee and employer contributions Benefits granted by the retirement systems
are guaranteed by the state of Louisiana under provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974

In addition the employer does not remit to the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Regular Plan or

Plan A the employers contribution for the professional improvement program PIP portion ofpayroll
The PIP contribution is made directly to the Retirement System by the state ofLouisiana

Contribution rates as a percentage of covered salaries for active plan members as established by the

Louisiana Legislature for the year ended June 30 2009 are as follows

Employee Employer
Louisiana Teachers Retirement System

Regular 800 1550
Plan A 910 1550

Louisiana School Employees Retirement System 750 1780

Total covered payroll ofthe School Board for TRSL Regular Plan TRSL Plan A and LSERS for the

year ended June 30 2009 amounted to 168619340 175377 and 14328119 respectively
Employer contributions for the year ended June 30 2009 and each of the two preceding years are as

follows

Fiscal Year Ended TRSL LSERS
June 30 2007 23591828 2525099
June 30 2008 27707928 2446832
June 30 2009 26167215 2550405
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2009

Employer contributions totaled 100 of the annual actuarially required contribution

F Joint Service Agreements The School Board serves as the collecting agent for sales taxes levied by all
local entities in Calcasieu Parish All sales taxes collected by the Calcasieu Parish School Board Sales
Tax Department are remitted periodically to each levying entity through electronic transfers The School
Board collects a fee to cover the cost of administering sales tax collections for the Parish This fee is

based on the relationship of the individual sales tax jurisdiction collections to total collections applied
against the sales tax office expenditures Total fees for sales tax collection in the period ending June 30
2009 amounted to 846513

Calcasieu Parish has a three percent parish wide hotelmotel tax that is collected by the School Board
Sales Tax Department All proceeds ofthe tax less a collection fee that amounted to3399276 for the

period ending June 30 2009 were remitted to the Lake CharlesCalcasieu Parish Convention and Tourist

Commission

The School Board has also entered into other cooperative agreements with various agencies and

governmental entities on land use issues and consolidated services for recreational and educational

benefits

G Changes in Agency Deposits Due Others The changes in agency deposits due others for the year ended
June 30 2009 are as follows

July 1 2008 Additions Deductions June 30 2009
Due to student employee groups 6029563 13982172 14207540 5804195
Due to other governments 19180886 233519472 232059351 20641007
Scholarship fund 11239 86 11325
Protested taxes payable 6680522 3127750 3955811 5852461
Total 31902210 250629480 250222702 32308988

H Economic Dependency Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS NO 14 requires
disclosure in financial statements of a situation where one entity provides more than 10 ofthe audited
entities revenue The Minimum Foundation funding provided by the state to all public school systems in
Louisiana is primarily based on the October 1 student count The state provided 145206070 to the
School Board which represents approximately414 of the School Boardstotal revenues for the year

L Refunding The School Board issued30800000 ofgeneral obligation bonds for a current refunding of

30165000 of general obligation bonds The refunding was undertaken to reduce total future debt
service payments The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount ofthe old debt by635000
This amount is being netted against the new debt and amortized over the new debtslife This transaction
also resulted in an economic gain of 658658 and a reduction of 854277 in future debt service

payments

J Subsequent Events The School Board received authority under the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 ARRA to issue bonds for construction rehabilitation or repair of public
school facilities The bonds are interest free and bond holders receive a tax credit in lieu of interest In
December 2009 the School Board issued revenue bonds of5 million to be paid from riverboat gaming
revenue collected monthly
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POST

EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

June 30 2009

2 Unfimded UAAL

Actuarial Actuarial as a

1 Accrued 3 Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability AAL Funded Liability 5 of Covered

Valuation Value of EntryAge Ratio UAAL Covered Payroll
Fiscal Year End Date Assets Normal 1 2 2 1 Payroll 4 5
June 30 2008 May 1 2007 443472623 443472623 195076944 2273

June 30 2009 Julyl 2008 471022796 471022796 197271636 2388
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund With a Legally Adopted Annual Budget

GENERAL FUND The general fund accounts for all activities of the School Board except those that are

accounted for in other funds
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GENERAL FUND

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 1

VARIANCE WITH

ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL Budgetary Basis NEGATIVE

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 47675450 47675450 47675450 0

Resources inflows
Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 24193964 24410564 25617267 1206703
Sales and use 86914288 89600000 91208942 1608942

Eamings on investments 2500000 2500000 2348336 151664
Other 1825000 3795771 5178903 1383132

State sources

Equalization 143464152 144449509 144823222 373713

Other 4335000 13287290 13399267 111977

Federal sources 110000 110000 84367 25633
Transfers 375000 555000 581180 26180

Loan proceeds 2350000 2350000 2371701 21701

Insurance proceeds 30000 30119 51890 21771

Amounts available for appropriations 313772854 328763703 333340525 4576822

Charges to appropriations outflows
Instruction

Regular programs 136997368 119638348 119324763 313585

Special education 28762564 41624902 39791007 1833895

Vocational education 4093225 5542393 5518599 23794

Other instructional programs 1590545 8021248 7901376 119872

Special programs 780000 1514784 1637805 123021
Adult education 274892 353700 200121 153579

Support services

Student services 9486616 12814765 13177031 362266
Instructional staff support 10343281 15133611 15251999 118388
General administration 3234228 4085003 3987882 97121

School administration 13416364 17965491 17652703 312788

Business services 2382108 3208018 2882019 325999

Plant services 27232736 31935985 31569578 366407

Student transportation services 12066173 15363704 12669428 2694276

Central services 3394355 3598386 3200515 397871
Food services 0 4376 69185 64809
Other operations 25068 32212 34080 1868
Community service programs 69950 77950 124026 46076

Capital outlay 679958 810334 3206438 2396104
Debt service

Principal retirement 3874956 3522047 3672995 150948
Interest and fiscal charges 418017 418017 418016 1

Transfers 7000000 7811100 5432108 2378992

Total charges to appropriations 266122404 293476374 287721674 5754700

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES ENDING 47650450i15231129 45618851 10331522
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

A General Budget Policies The School Board follows these procedures in establishing thebudgetary data

reflected in the budgetary comparison schedules

State statute requires budgets be adopted for the general fund and all special revenue funds

Each year prior to September 15 the Superintendent submits to the School Board proposed annual

budgets for the general fund and special revenue funds budgets Public hearings are conducted prior to

the School Boards approval to obtain citizens comments The operating budgets include proposed
expenditures and the means of fmancing them Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis

Appropriations unexpended budget balances lapse at year end

Formal budget integration within the accounting records is employed as a management control device

Budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budget
and all subsequent amendments These revisions were considered significant by the School Board All

budget revisions are approved by the School Board

The budgets are prepared under the modified accrual basis ofaccounting The level ofbudgetary control

is established by function within each fund Management can transfer appropriations from one area to

another in amounts not exceeding 10000 without prior Board approval
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Note B Budget to GAAP Reconciliation Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and

GAAP revenues and expenditures

GENERAL

FUND

Sourcesinflows of resources

Actual amounts budgetary basis available for appropriation
from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 333340525

The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary
resource but is not a current year revenue for financial

reporting purposes 47675450

Transfers from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources

but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 581180

Loan proceeds are inflows of budgetary resources

but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 2371701

Insurance proceeds are inflows of budgetary resources

but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 51890

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds 282660304

Sourcesoutflows of resources

Actual amounts budgetary basis Total charges to appropriations
from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 287721674

Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources

but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes 5432108

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Govemmental

Funds 282289566
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet By Fund Type
June 30 2009

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1501857 16636712 19937009
Cash and cash equivalents restricted 0 0 0

Investments 0 1478559 12957414
Receivables 7691648 146998 381071

Inventory 513822 0 0

Prepaid 12342 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 9720069 18262269 33275494

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 3545208 9688 5026820
Interfund payables 5383629 0 0

Unearned revenue 191602 75533 0

Total Liabilities 9120439 85221 5026820

Fund Balances

Reserved for

Encumbrances 0 0 23997671
Inventory 331322 0 0

Debt service 0 18177048 0

Teacher scholarships 0 0 0

Unreserved reported in

Special revenue funds 268308 0 0

Capital project funds

Designated
Hurricane repairs 0 0 5452766

Undesignated 0 0 1201763

Total Fund Balances 599630 18177048 28248674

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 9720069 18262269 33275494

86



Exhibit 2

PERMANENT

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

0 38075578

100862 100862

O 14435973

O 8219717

O 513822

0 12742

100862 61358694

O 8581716

O 5383629

O 267135

0 14232480

O 23997671

0 331322

O 18177048

100862 100862

O 268308

O 5452766

0 1201763

100862 47126214

100862 61358694
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances By Fund Type

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 21786677 153204
Sales and use 0 0 2309144

Earnings on investments 2180 368754 603164
Food services 2258280 0 0

Other 1888 28818 2461090
State sources

Equalization 382848 0 0

Other 1723 0 0

Federal sources 35737079 0 326540

Total Revenues 38383998 22184249 5853142

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 21576 0 254245
Special education 875063 0 0

Vocational education 336027 0 0

Other instructional programs 285222 0 0

Special programs 9287687 0 0
Adult education 219437 0 0

Support services

Student services 4478128 0 0

Instructional staff support 8655832 0 0

General administration 418 1395045 158885
School administration 182032 0 42073
Business services 889027 458 95560
Plant services 214376 0 1290058
Student transportation services 363340 0 0

Central services 1543 0 56549
Food services 17183616 0 33684

Capital outlay 81792 0 27380401
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 13235500 750000
Interest and fiscal charges 0 8683043 66725

Total Expenditures 43075116 23314046 30128180

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 4691118 1129797 24275038
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PERMANENT Exhibit 3

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

0 21939881

0 2309144

762 974860
0 2258280

0 2491796

0 382848

0 1723
0 36063619

762 66422151

0 275821

0 875063
0 336027
0 285222
0 9287687

0 219437

0 4478128
0 8655832
0 1554348

0 224105
0 985045

0 1504434

0 363340

0 58092

0 17217300

0 27462193

0 13985500

0 8749768

0 96517342

762 30095191

Continued 89



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances By Fund Type

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 5134056 466000 504879
Transfers out 0 0 1135419
Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 30800000 17500000
Bond premiums 0 21742 0

Payments to escrow agents 0 30165000 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 5134056 1122742 16869460

Net Change in Fund Balances 442938 7055 7405578

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 156692 18184103 35654252

FUND BALANCES ENDING 599630 18177048 28248674
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PERMANENT Exhibit 3

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

100100 6205035
0 1135419

0 48300000

0 21742
0 30165000

100100 23226358

100862 6868833

0 53995047

100862 47126214

Concluded
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT

BASIC GRANTS TO STATES To make the United States more competitive in the world economy by
developing more fully the academic and occupational skills ofall segments ofthe population principally through
concentrating resources on improving educational programs leading to academic and occupational skills needed to

work in a technologically advanced society

TECHPREP EDUCATION To distribute funds to states to enable them to provide planning and demonstration

grants to consortia of local educational agencies andpost secondary educational agencies for the development and

operation of fouryear programs designed to provide a techprep education program leading to a twoyear associate

degree or a twoyear certificate and to provide in a systematic manner strong comprehensive links between

secondary schools and post secondary educational institutions

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION To improve educational opportunities for adults and to encourage the establishment
ofadult education programs that will enable all adults to acquire basic educational skills necessary to function in a

literate society enable adults who so desire to complete secondary school and enable adults to benefit from job
training and retraining programs and obtain productive employment to more fully enjoy the benefits and

responsibilities of citizenship

Special emphasis is given to programs of instruction in computational skills and in speaking reading or writing
English for those adults who are educationally disadvantaged

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT IDEA The purpose of IDEA is to seek out and

identify every child within the jurisdiction of the Board who is suspected ofbeing an exceptional child and in need of

special education and related services and to provide individuali zed education programs for those in need ofspecially
designed instruction

IMPROVING AMERICAS SCHOOLS ACT IASA The purpose of IASA is to provide opportunities for

eligible children served to acquire the knowledge and skills to meet the challenging State performance standards

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT WIA This project is to help youth with job development training and

placement

TECHNOLOGY GRANT This provides funding for professional development in the use of technologies that
enhance teacher effectiveness and support student learning and achievement

SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE To assist through grants and food donations in providing a nutritious breakfast and
lunch service for school students and to encourage the domestic consumption ofnutritious agricultural commodities

continued
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

HEAD START To provide comprehensive health educational nutritional social and other services primarily to

economically disadvantaged preschool children including Indian children on federally recognized reservations and
children ofmigratory workers and their families and to involve parents in activities with their children so that the
children will attain overall social competence

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES TANF Funding provided to assist educating
disadvantaged youth and provide job preparation

PRESCHOOL To provide grants to states to assist them in providing a free appropriate public education to

preschool disabled children ages three to five years

MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS To account for various small state and federal grants for which the expenditures are

legally restricted to specified purposes

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30 2009

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 0 0 8774 25058
Receivables 121884 57914 2165718 4124006

Inventory 0 0 0 0

Prepaid 0 0 12742 0

TOTAL ASSETS 121884 57914 2187234 4149064

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 24412 18847 386849 1336156
Interfund payables 97472 39067 1791283 2812908
Unearned revenue 0 0 9102 0

Total Liabilities 121884 57914 2187234 4149064

Fund Balances

Reserved for

Inventory 0 0 0 0

Unreserved undesignated 0 0 0 0

Total Fund Balances 0 0 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 121884 57914 2187234 4149064
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Exhibit 4

SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF

0 7612 1321695 0 138121
21475 100132 10473 769241 76958

0 0 513822 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

21475 107744 1845990 769241 215079

12145 38416 1140306 437077 85996
9330 69328 0 325185 60213

0 0 182500 0 0

21475 107744 1322806 762262 146209

0 0 331322 0 0

0 0 191862 6979 68870

0 0 523184 6979 68870

21475 107744 1845990 769241 215079

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30 2009

Exhibit 4

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL FUNDS TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 0 597 1501857

Receivables 97125 146722 7691648

Inventory 0 0 513822

Prepaid 0 0 12742

TOTAL ASSETS 97125 147319 720069

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 18358 46646 3545208

Interfund payables 78767 100076 5383629

Unearned revenue 0 0 191602

Total Liabilities 97125 146722 9120439

Fund Balances

Reserved for

Inventory 0 0 331322

Unreserved undesignated 0 597 268308

Total Fund Balances 0 597 599630

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 97125 147319 9720069

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

REVENUES

Local sources

Earnings on investments 0 0 0 0

Food services 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0

State sources

Equalization 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0

Federal sources 431764 228915 8224926 11719280

Total Revenues 431764 228915 8224926 11719280

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 21576 0

Special education 0 0 798927 0

Vocational education 336027 0 0 0

Other instructional programs 0 0 0 92315

Special programs 0 0 0 7074755

Adult education 0 219437 0 0

Support services

Student services 0 0 3954858 44439

Instructional staff support 81488 0 2936731 3820560

General administration 0 0 0 0

School administration 0 0 0 52377

Business services 0 9478 353636 498023

Plant services 0 0 11765 78472

Student transportation services 0 0 139559 49227

Central services 0 0 0 0

Food services 0 0 0 2355

Capital outlay 14249 0 30830 6757

Total Expenditures 431764 228915 8247882 11719280

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 22956 0
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Exhibit 5

SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF

0 0 2180 0 0

0 0 2258280 0 0

O 0 0 1888 0

0 0 382848 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

174611 383644 9852107 3457787 138995

174611 383644 12495415 3459675 138995

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

129750 0 0 0 56516

0 0 0 2159511 53421

0 0 0 0 0

O 0 0 238312 63583

44861 383644 0 522769 26954

O 0 0 418 0

0 0 0 129655 0

0 0 0 0 1146

0 0 0 122648 0

0 0 0 156915 17639

O 0 0 1543 0

O 0 17053375 127886 0

0 0 29956 0 0

174611 383644 17083331 3459657 219259

0 0 4587916 18 80264

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 22956 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 22956 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 0 0

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 0 0 0 0

FUND BALANCES ENDING 0 0 0 0
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Exhibit 5

SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF

0 0 5111100 0 0

0 0 5111100 0 0

0 0 523184 18 80264

0 0 0 6961 149134

0 0 523184 6979 68870

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009
Exhibit 5

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL FUNDS TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Earnings on investments 0 0 2180

Food services 0 0 2258280

Other 0 0 1888

State sources

Equalization 0 0 382848

Other 0 1723 1723

Federal sources 203812 921238 35737079

Total Revenues 203812 922961 38383998

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 21576

Special education 14155 61981 875063

Vocational education 0 0 336027

Other instructional programs 0 6641 285222

Special programs 0 0 9287687

Adult education 0 0 219437

Support services

Student services 176936 0 4478128

Instructional staff support 3012 835813 8655832

General administration 0 0 418

School administration 0 0 182032

Business services 8885 17859 889027

Plant services 824 667 214376

Student transportation services 0 0 363340

Central services 0 0 1543

Food services 0 0 17183616

Capital outlay 0 0 81792

Total Expenditures 203812 922961 43075116

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 4691118

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2009
Exhibit 5

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL FUNDS TOTAL

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 5134056

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 5134056

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 442938

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 0 597 156692

FUND BALANCES ENDING 0 597 599630

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 61

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 431764 431764 0

Total Revenues 431764 431764 0

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Vocational education 344047 336027 8020

Support services

Instructional staff support 87717 81488 6229
Capital outlay 0 14249 14249

Total Expenditures 431764 431764 0

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 62

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 246304 228915 17389

Total Revenues 246304 228915 17389

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Adult education 223124 219437 3687

Support services

Business services 10988 9478 1510

Total Expenditures 234112 228915 5197

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 12192 0 12192

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 12192 0 12192
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

IDEA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 63

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 10159216 8224926 1934290

Total Revenues 10159216 8224926 1934290

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 21576 21576

Special education 502810 798927 296117

Support services

Student services 4178784 3954858 223926

Instructional staff support 4867088 2936731 1930357

Business services 437717 353636 84081

Plant services 33017 11765 21252

Student transportation services 138000 139559 1559

Capital outlay 0 30830 30830

Total Expenditures 10157416 8247882 1909534

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1800 22956 24756

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 22956 22956

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 22956 22956

Net Change in Fund Balance 1800 0 1800

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 1800 0 1800
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

IASA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 64

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 12497626 11719280 778346

Total Revenues 12497626 11719280 778346

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 107930 92315 15615
Special programs 7890043 7074755 815288

Support services

Student services 56085 44439 11646
Instructional staff support 3295197 3820560 525363
School administration 0 52377 52377
Business services 530673 498023 32650
Plant services 69546 78472 8926
Student transportation services 29509 49227 19718

Food services 0 2355 2355
Capital outlay 0 6757 6757

Total Expenditures 11978983 11719280 259703

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 518643 0 518643

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 518643 0 518643
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

WIA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 65

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 180549 174611 5938

Total Revenues 180549 174611 5938

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 137102 129750 7352

Support services

Instructional staff support 43447 44861 1414

Total Expenditures 180549 174611 5938

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TECHNOLOGY GRANT

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 66

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 500286 383644 116642

Total Revenues 500286 383644 116642

EXPENDITURES

Current

Support services

Instructional staff support 500286 383644 116642

Total Expenditures 500286 383644 116642

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 67

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Local sources

Earnings on investments 3000 2180 820

Food services 2363500 2258280 105220

State sources

Equalization 382848 382848 0

Federal sources 9118500 9485898 367398

Total Revenues 11867848 12129206 261358

EXPENDITURES

Current

Food services 16978948 16717122 261826

Total Expenditures 16978948 16717122 261826

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 5111100 4587916 523184

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 5111100 5111100 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 5111100 5111100 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 0 523184 523184

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 523184 523184
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

HEADSTART

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 68

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Local Sources

Other 0 1888 1888
Federal sources 3457787 3457787 0

Total Revenues 3457787 3459675 1888

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Special programs 2072241 2159511 87270
Support services

Student services 323580 238312 85268
Instructional staff support 481047 522769 41722
General administration 700 418 282

School administration 142180 129655 12525
Plant services 141404 122648 18756
Student transportation services 164949 156915 8034
Central services 3000 1543 1457

Food services 128686 127886 800

Total Expenditures 3457787 3459657 1870

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 18 18

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 6961 6961

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 6979 6979
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TANF

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 69

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 220377 138995 81382

Total Revenues 220377 138995 81382

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 72149 56516 15633

Special programs 90229 53421 36808
Support services

Student services 120000 63583 56417
Instructional staff support 34630 26954 7676
Business services 1990 1146 844

Student transportation services 16933 17639 706

Total Expenditures 335931 219259 116672

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 115554 80264 35290

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 149134 149134

FUND BALANCE ENDING 115554 68870 184424
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

PRESCHOOL

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 610

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 204011 203812 199

Total Revenues 204011 203812 199

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Special education 8702 14155 5453
Support services

Student services 182389 176936 5453
Instructional staff support 3185 3012 173
Business services 8902 8885 17
Plant services 833 824 9

Total Expenditures 204011 203812 199

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 611

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

State sources

Other 2000 1723 277

Federal sources 1325777 921238 404539

Total Revenues 1327777 922961 404816

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Special education 77053 61981 15072

Other instructional programs 213863 6641 207222

Support services

Instructional staff support 1004691 835813 168878

Business services 31507 17859 13648

Plant services 663 667 4

Total Expenditures 1327777 922961 404816

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 597 597

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 597 597
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

DeQuincy
South Lake Charles

WestlakeMaplewood
Starks

Iowa

Vinton

Moss Bluff

Southeast Lake Charles
Southwest Lake Charles

Bell City
Sulphur
North Lake Charles

The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of general long
term debt principal interest and related costs The funds reflect the debt service activity ofadministrative districts

created by the Board
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet

By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

June 30 2009

SOUTH

LAKE WESTLAKE

DEQUINCY CHARLES MAPLEWOOD STARKS IOWA

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 479805 2177701 2506380 265414 504899
Investments 0 0 0 0 0
Receivables 3201 17905 5260 904 1330

TOTAL ASSETS 483006 2195606 2511640 266318 506229

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts payable 0 0 0 0 0

Unearned revenue 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0

Fund Balances

Reserved for debt service 483006 2195606 2511640 266318 506229

Total Fund Balances 483006 2195606 2511640 266318 506229

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 483006 2195606 2511640 266318 506229
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Exhibit 7

SOUTHEAST SOUTHWEST NORTH

MOSS LAKE LAKE BELL LAKE

VINTON BLUFF CHARLES CHARLES CITY SULPHUR CHARLES TOTAL

1043697 386362 1550745 2586097 519382 3220686 1395544 16636712

0 1478559 0 0 0 0 0 1478559
1188 26853 21068 14400 305 16009 38575 146998

1044885 1891774 1571813 2600497 519687 3236695 1434119 18262269

0 0 4844 4844 0 0 0 9688
75533 0 0 0 0 0 0 75533

75533 0 4844 4844 0 0 0 85221

969352 1891774 1566969 2595653 519687 3236695 1434119 18177048

969352 1891774 1566969 2595653 519687 3236695 1434119 18177048

1044885 1891774 1571813 2600497 519687 3236695 1434119 18262269
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

SOUTH

LAKE WESTLAKE

DEQUINCY CHARLES MAPLEWOOD STARKS IOWA

REVENUES

Local sources

Ad valorem taxes 637805 2593803 3586902 207185 700233

Eamings on investments 464 34588 57256 2939 3858

Other 0 723 0 0 0

Total Revenues 638269 2629114 3644158 210124 704091

EXPENDITURES

Support services

General administration 19723 86890 250664 7249 23033
Business services 0 0 0 0 0

Debt service

Principal retirement 0 2630000 1620000 170000 360000

Interest and fiscal charges 162850 139140 1727668 25185 228367

Total Expenditures 182573 2856030 3598332 202434 611400

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 455696 1226916 45826 7690 92691

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 0 0 0

Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 0 5690000 0 0

Bond premiums 0 0 9616 0 0

Payments to escrow agent 0 0 5560000 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 139616 0 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 455696 226916 185442 7690 92691

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 27310 2422522 2326198 258628 413538

FUND BALANCES ENDING 483006 2195606 2511640 266318 506229
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Exhibit 8

SOUTHEAST SOUTHWEST NORTH

MOSS LAKE LAKE BELL LAKE

VINTON BLUFF CHARLES CHARLES CITY SULPHUR CHARLES TOTAL

986795 0 2222029 2559333 431625 4978154 2882813 21786677

30680 80896 21346 48465 8015 52626 27621 368754

0 26853 0 1242 0 0 0 28818

1017475 107749 2243375 2609040 439640 5030780 2910434 22184249

30313 0 251128 260701 13534 164032 287778 1395045

458 0 0 0 0 0 0 458

520500 745000 1165000 1360000 255000 2650000 1760000 13235500

401614 416063 1141901 1353535 199132 1682175 1205413 8683043

952885 1161063 2558029 2974236 467666 4496207 3253191 23314046

64590 1053314 314654 365196 28026 534573 342757 1129797

0 466000 0 0 0 0 0 466000

0 0 8490000 8490000 0 0 8130000 30800000
0 0 0 0 0 4193 7933 21742

0 0 8330000 8330000 0 0 7945000 30165000

0 466000 160000 160000 0 4193 192933 1122742

64590 587314 154654 205196 28026 538766 149824 7055

904762 2479088 1721623 2800849 547713 2697929 1583943 18184103

969352 1891774 1566969 2595653 519687 3236695 1434119 18177048
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

Starks

Iowa

Vinton

Moss Bluff

Bell City
North Lake Charles

Riverboat

DeQuincy
Gustav

Ike

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds QZAB
Sulphur
Hurricane Rita Rebuild

The capital project funds account for the receipts and disbursement ofproceeds ofgeneral bond issues and other

designated revenues used for acquisition of major capital facilities The funds reflect the reflect the activity of

administrative districts created by the Board
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet

By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

June 30 2009

STARKS IOWA VINTON MOSS BLUFF

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 930 25498 0 7036723
Investments 0 0 0 0

Receivables 0 0 0 241745

TOTAL ASSETS 930 25498 0 7278468

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 0 0 0 251085

Total Liabilities 0 0 0 251085

Fund Balances

Reserved

Encumbrances 0 0 0 724885

Designated
Hurricane repairs 0 0 0 0

Undesignated 930 25498 0 6302498

Total Fund Balances 930 25498 0 7027383

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 930 25498 0 7278468
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Exhibit 9

NORTH

BELL LAKE

CITY CHARLES RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY GUSTAV IKE

1152891 6 937858 5144184 0 649

0 0 0 0 0 0

107 0 88497 0 0 0

1152998 6 1026355 5144184 0 649

433307 0 368937 834408 0 649

433307 0 368937 834408 0 649

752708 0 517111 3556000 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

33017 6 140307 753776 0 0

719691 6 657418 4309776 0 0

1152998 6 1026355 5144184 0 649

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet

By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish
June 30 2009

Exhibit 9

HURRICANE

RITA

QZAB SULPHUR REBUILD TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 153366 4081169 1403735 19937009
Investments 0 7909664 5047750 12957414
Receivables 0 0 50722 381071

TOTAL ASSETS 153366 11990833 6502207 33275494

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 0 2806327 332107 5026820

Total Liabilities 0 2806327 332107 5026820

Fund Balances

Reserved

Encumbrances 0 17729633 717334 23997671
Designated

Hurricane repairs 0 0 5452766 5452766
Undesignated 153366 85451271 0 1201763

Total Fund Balances 153366 9184506 6170100 28248674

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 153366 11990833 6502207 33275494

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

STARKS IOWA VINTON MOSS BLUFF

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 0 0 0

Sales and use 0 0 0 2309144

Earnings on investments 5 147 36 95743
Other 0 0 0 0

Federal revenue 0 0 0 0

Total Revenues 5 147 36 2404887

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 0 100688
Support services

General administration 0 0 0 0

School administration 0 0 0 4691
Business services 0 0 0 22

Plant services 0 0 31293 295417
Central services 0 0 0 0

Food services 0 0 0 175

Capital outlay 0 0 160344 2498706
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 0 0 0

Interest and fiscal charges 0 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 0 191637 2899699

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 5 147 191601 494812

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 306927 0

Transfers out 0 0 0 828492
Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 306927 828492
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Exhibit 10

NORTH

BELL LAKE

CITY CHARLES RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY GUSTAV IKE

153204 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

29090 0 241 89612 0 0

O 0 2461070 0 0 0

O 0 0 0 0 0

182294 0 2461311 89612 0 0

17304 0 0 0 0 555

4771 0 0 49168 0 0

O 0 0 0 433 0

0 0 12848 0 0 0

147536 0 389 35518 17086 179878
0 0 0 0 0 0

225 0 0 0 0 0

1736206 0 1013813 3165144 0 0

0 0 750000 0 0 0

O 0 66725 0 0 0

1906042 0 1842997 3249830 17519 180433

1723748 0 618314 3160218 17519 180433

0 0 0 0 17519 180433
0 0 0 0 0 0

O 0 0 7500000 0 0

0 0 0 7500000 17519 180433

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

STARKS IOWA VINTON MOSS BLUFF

Net Change in Fund Balances 5 147 115326 1323304

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 925 25351 115326 8350687

FUND BALANCES ENDING 930 25498 0 7027383
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Exhibit 10

NORTH

BELL LAKE

CITY CHARLES RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY GUSTAV IKE

1723748 0 618314 4339782 0 0

2443439 6 39104 30006 0 0

719691 6 657418 4309776 0 0

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Exhibit 10

HURRICANE

RITA

QZAB SULPHUR REBUILD TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 0 0 153204
Sales and use 0 0 0 2309144

Earnings on investments 1720 317650 68920 603164
Other 0 20 0 2461090

Federal revenue 0 0 326540 326540

Total Revenues 1720 317670 395460 5853142

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 78810 56888 254245

Support services

General administration 0 88711 16235 158885
School administration 0 36949 0 42073
Business services 0 0 82690 95560
Plant services 0 564777 18942 1290058
Central services 0 0 56549 56549
Food services 0 33284 0 33684

Capital outlay 0 14048808 4757380 27380401
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 0 0 750000
Interest and fiscal charges 0 0 0 66725

Total Expenditures 0 14851339 4988684 30128180

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 1720 14533669 4593224 24275038

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 0 504879
Transfers out 0 0 306927 1135419
Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 10000000 0 17500000

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 10000000 306927 16869460

Continued

132



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Exhibit 10

HURRICANE

RITA

QZAB SULPHUR REBUILD TOTAL

Net Change in Fund Balances 1720 4533669 4900151 7405578

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 151646 13718175 11070251 35654252

FUND BALANCES ENDING 153366 9184506 6170100 28248674

Concluded
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Combining Internal Service Funds

The Board maintains the following self insurance funds

EmployeesHealthLife

Workers Compensation

The Internal Service Funds account for the receipt ofpremiums and expenditures for the claims and administrative
costs for the Boardsselfinsurance programs
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Net Assets

June 30 2009

Exhibit 11

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHLIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4359124 2354348 6713472
Investments 5504338 0 5504338

Receivables net 1483887 0 1483887

Prepaid expenses 0 121092 121

Total assets 11347349 2475440 13822789

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 1993053 163330 2156383
Claims payable 5000000 1633909 6633k909

Total current liabilities 6993053 1797239 8790292

Noncurrent liabilities

OPEB payable 66242079 0 66242079

Total noncurrent liabilities 66242079 0 66242079

Total Liabilities 73235132 1797239 7503 371

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 61887783 678201 612 582

Total Net Assets 61887783 678201 61209 582
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenses and Changes
in Net Assets

June 30 2009

Exhibit 12

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHLIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Premiums 38785221 2428026 41213247
Reinsurance 1491306 0 1491306

Total Operating Revenues 40276527 2428026 42704553

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative expenses 523033 363902 886935
Premium payments 4214294 255368 4469662
Benefit payments 65883888 2329275 68213163

Total Operating Expenses 70621215 2948545 73569760

Operating Income loss 30344688 520519 30865207

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Interest income 233810 32536 266346

Change in net assets 30110878 487983 30598861

Net Assets Beginning 31776905 1166184 30610721

Net Assets Ending 61887783 678201 61209582
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Exhibit 13

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHLIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received for premiums 38211170 2428026 40639196
Cash received for reinsurance 1491306 0 1491306
Cash paid for benefits 33956900 2379677 36336577
Cash paid for excess insurance 4214294 255368 4469662
Cash paid to employees 250828 152892 403720
Cash paid to suppliers 270353 337529 607882

Net cash provided used by operating activities 1010101 697440 312661

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Eamings on invested proceeds 233810 32536 266346
Sale purchase of investments 2073381 0 207338

Net cash provided used by investing activities 26472 32536 59008

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1036573 664904 371669

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3322551 3019252 6341803

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 4359124 2354348 6713472

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME LOSS TO

NET CASH PROVIDED USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income loss 30344688 520519 30865207
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided used by operating activities

Change in assets and liabilities

Increase decrease in receivables 574051 0 574051
Increase decrease in prepaid items 1852 121092 119240
Increase decrease in accounts payable 860554 12693 873247
Increase decrease in claims payable 500000 68522 431478
Increase decrease in OPEB 30566434 0 30566434

Total adjustments 31354789 176921 31177868

NET CASH PROVIDED USED FOR OPERATING

ACTIVITIES 1010101 697440 312661
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Agencv Funds

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUND This accounts for monies collected and expended by the individual schools
This money is held in an agency capacity

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND This fund accounts for collections from employees to pay for various benefits

SALES TAX COLLECTION FUND This accounts for monies collected by the School Board acting as the

Sales Tax Commission in Calcasieu Parish on behalf of the other taxing bodies

SALES TAX PAID UNDER PROTEST FUND This fund accounts for sales taxes collected but paid under

protest These funds are held in the agency fund pending settlement of the protest

SCHOLARSHIP FUND This fund accounts for donations received and amounts awarded to scholarship
recipients
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 14

Balance Balance

July 1 2008 Additions Deductions June 30 2009

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362

Total assets 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362

LIABILITIES

Due to student and employee groups 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362

Total liabilities 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 8296 613738 622034 0

Due from employees 0 17833 0 17833

Total assets 8296 631571 622034 17833

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 0 17833 0 17833
Due to employee benefits 8296 613738 622034 0

Total liabilities 8296 631571 622034 17833

SALES TAX COLLECTION FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 10282 232148119 232059351 99050
Accounts receivables 19170604 1371353 0 20541957

Total assets 19180886 233519472 232059351 20641007

LIABILITIES

Due to other govemments 19180886 233519472 232059351 20641007

Total liabilities 19180886 233519472 232059351 20641007

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 14

Balance Balance

July 1 2008 Additions Deductions June 30 2009

SALES TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 6680522 3127751 3955812 5852461

Total assets 6680522 31271 1 3955812 5852461

LIABILITIES

Protested taxes payable 6680522 3127751 3955812 5852461

Total liabilities 6680522 3127751 3 55812 5852461

CARTER SCHOLARSHIP AGENCY FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 11239 86 0 11325

Total assets 11239 86 0 11325

LIABILITIES

Scholarships payable 11239 86 0 11325

Total liabilities 11239 86 0 11325

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 12731606 249240295 250222703 11749198
Receivables 19170604 1371353 0 20541957
Due from employees 0 17833 0 17833

Total assets 31902210 250629481 250222703 32308988

LIABILITIES

Due to student and employee groups 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362
Accounts payable 0 17833 0 17833
Due to employee benefits 8296 613738 622034 0

Due to other govemments 19180886 233519472 232059351 20641007
Protested taxes payable 6680522 3127751 3955812 5852461

Scholarships payable 11239 86 0 11325

Total liabilities 31902210 250629481 250222703 32308988

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND
Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others

For the Year Ended June 30 2009
Exhibit 15

Balance
BalanceSCHOOL

Beginning Additions Deductions Ending
Adult Education

13262 487 4011S P Arnett Middle School 453
23073 120300 119120 242253Barbe Elementary School
9505 23168A M Barbe High School 23671 9002

414447 1826434 1763546 477335Bell City High School
51754 264781Brentwood Elementary School 21696

246554
696 45984 55213 129814673Calcasieu Altemative Elementary 7573 2619Calcasieu Career Center 7282 2910

58555 31620 40845 49330J D Clifton Elementary School 37805 33726
College Oaks Elementary School 35594 35937

50494 82691 68164 65021College Street T I
46911 30998 18231 59678D A Combre Elementary School 83738 27539 31632 79645T S Cooley Elementary School 56495 173630

DeQuincy Elementary School
176599 53526

88263 109554 98112 99705DeQuincy High School
110425 247130

DeQuincy Middle School 260939 96616
43189 119671 130582 32278Dolby Elementary School
67182 236985Fairview Elementary School 262655 41512
53267 116045 95458 73854Frasch Elementary School
80299 234037Gillis Elementary School 234436 79900

200857 220895 219125 202627W T Henning Elementary School 63979 72346
Henry Heights Elementary School 71957

84390

79879113025 105103 79879Sam Houston High School
261579 826197Iowa High School 870115 217661
168922 387825 413438 143309J J Johnson Elementary School 16381 22754M J Kaufman Elementary School 32687 88998 959155

25651

2577025770J F Kennedy Elementary School 13863 32829E K Key Elementary School 33607 13085
30228 124203 128173 26258LaGrange Senior High School 205753 569073Lake CharlesBoston Leaming 14613 61425 399

561637

36533236525Lake CharlesBoston High School 32972 4758LeBlanc Middle School 37730 0
67186 112199 114497 64888Lebleu Settlement School
50069 144588W W Lewis Middle School 153795 40862
109773 266827 280711 95889Maplewood Middle School
205250 326043

Ray D Molo Middle School 385227 146066
26383 49497 56002 19878Moss Bluff Elementary School
160483

Moss Bluff Middle School
309402 355116 114769

190726 328490 338758 180458A A Nelson Elementary School 112409 286630Oak Park Elementary School 293742 105297
24883 158815 171090 12608Oak Park Middle School
58532 113683 113982D S Perkins Elementary School 58233
40613 53403 46966 47050Prien Lake Elementary School 175248 216601

Reynaud Middle School 224882 166967
16147 20415 24323 12239

142 Continued



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND
Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others

For the Year Ended June 30 2009 Exhibit 15

Balance
BalanceSCHOOL

Beginning Additions Deductions Ending

St John Elementary School 86444 317765 326675 77534Starks High School
72855 136773 143218Sulphur High School 66410

742658 1295194 1350540 687312Sulphur High School 9th Grade Camp 65837 159532 170041 55328R W Vincent Elementary School 43580 108050 113820Vincent Settlement Elementary School 37810
rY 111581 257012 232980 135613Vinton Elementary School

74330 80339
Vinton High School 74382 80287

148333 175323 177304 146352Vinton Northside Middle School 48508 80393 87426 41475WashingtonMarion High School 100684 319346 310308T H Watkins Elementary School 109722
37172 62745 56372 43545J I Watson Elementary School 106003 230303 223307Pearl Watson Elementary School 112999ry 27353 30417 39908 17862S J Welsh Middle School 164965 323134

Westem Heights Elementary School
370803 1358

80409 8961512 52563 89358Westlake High School
221942 670625 626360 266207Westwood Elementary School 136976 219053 189644F K White Middle School 166385
70 513 157360 167981 59892R F Wilson Elementary School 11698 27405 25742 13361

TOTAL 6021267 13350601 13585506 5786362

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SALES TAX COLLECTION AGENCY FUND

Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Exhibit 16

BALANCE Beginning

19180886

ADDITIONS

Sales tax collections 233429472
Loan from School Board 90000

233519472

Total deductions

DEDUCTIONS

Payments to

Parish School Board 93134665
Parish Police Jury 36980121

City of Lake Charles 46175905

City of Sulphur 13744935
Town of DeQuincy 1246073
Town of Iowa 1367495
Town of Vinton 853303
Town of Westlake 2087005
Law Enforcement District 1 33050084
Southwest Tourist Bureau 3399276
Transfer to General Fund sales tax collection fee 20489

Total deductions 232059351

DEPOSIT BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 20641007
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

General

Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

The schedule of compensation paid to the School Board members is presented in compliance with House

Concurrent Resolution No 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature Compensation of the School

Board members is included in the general administrative expenditures of the general fund In accordance with

Louisiana Revised Statute 1756 the School Board members have elected the monthly payment method of

compensation Under this method each member of the School Board receives 800 per month and the president
receives 900 per month for performing the duties ofhis office

R L Webb 9600

Fredman Hardy Jr 9600

Clara F Duhon 9600

Annette Ballard 9600

Dale B Bernard 9600

Bill Jongbloed 9600

Mack Dellafosse 9600

James W Pitre 10200

Randall Burleigh 9600

James W Karr Sr 9600

Chad Guidry 9600

Joe A Andrepont 9600

Billy Breaux 9600

Elroy Victorian 10200

Bryan LaRocque 9600

TOTAL 145200
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